STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3RrP, 2013 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN a - VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for September 3, 2013
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for June 18, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

1. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 8/16/13 for $388,517.50 and
Accounts Payable date 08/23/13 for $457,275.92

2. For possible action approve Revised County Policies: Updates to Storey County Administrative
Policies and Procedures Number 008 including insertion for provisions of the Board of County
Commissioner's Meeting Agenda Request form.

3. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
a. KATHERYN E. HORNDAY - Massage Therapist/ 100 North E Street (Silverland) VC

1




DATA GRAPHICS - Home Business/2031 Saddleback Rd. (equipment storage only)
COMSTOCK CIVIL WAR RE-ENACTING - Nonprofit/ 1575 Plumas, Reno

CROAKERS PEST MANAGEMENT - 565 Sparks Blvd, Sparks (pest control)

PRAXAIR, INC. - 39 Old Ridgebury Road, Danbury, CT (lease equipment in TRI)
CHURCHILL MILLWRIGHT - Handyman/ 665 Joel Way, Fallon (maintenance/handyman)

me e o

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Karlyn McPartlin - Presentation and approval of
consolidated sign proposal for road signs on County owned streets in the Virginia City
Highlands/Highlands Ranches area.

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the second reading of Ordinance 13-249, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code Chapter 1.08 General Provisions providing for general
penalties for violation of the code and amending other sections to be consistent and providing for
other properly related matters.

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the National Preparedness Month
Proclamation

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of placement of General “Public Comment” for
non-agendized items to immediately precede “Board Comment”,

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
9. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Application for Tentative Map for Division into Large

Parcels-Merger and Re-Subdivision. By Storey County Properties, LLC/Harold R. Lucey.
(Lockwood)The proposal is to reconfigure and divide two existing parcels to create two
additional parcels. The new reconfigured parcels will be approximately 74, 187, 440, and 8,325
acres in arca. The request will be accomplished through the Division into Large Parcels and
Merger and Re-Subdivision processes pursuant to the Nevada Revised Statutes. The subject
properties are located approximately at 3005 Canyon Way (APN 004-131-08 & 004-111-01), lying
within Portions of Sections 13,24,25 & 36, Township 19 North, Range 20 East, and Portions of
Sections 19,20,21,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34 & 35, Township 19 North, Range 21 East M.D.B.&M,
Lockwood, Storey County

10. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

CUSTOM SIGN & CRANE - Contractor/2222 Mouton Dr., Carson (sign installer)

MICHAEL R. CLARK CONST - Contractor/321 Broadway, Reno (gen. cont.)

MARK’'S MAINTENANCE - Home Business (Handyman)/252 Ave de la Couleurs, RB
JOE’S REFRIGERATION - Contractor/W5496 Co. Rd, Withee, WI (contractor)

HILMOT CORPORATION - Contractor/W227N764 Westmond Dr, Waukesha, WI
(contractor)

MICHAEL R. CALL - Home Business (Handyman)/305 Ave de la Coulers, RD

g. AMPLUS, LLC ~ General/3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI

2

P an o

las)




h. A B CUSTOM WOODWORKING - General /625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

j- SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. - General/2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI  (distribution
center for dietary supplements)

[y

11. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
12. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
13. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

¢ Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

¢ Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

» Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

e Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

e Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING .
1, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before August 27, 2013; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

o |
By \/@nu@@&w@

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: September 3, 2013 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for June 18, 2013

2. Recommended motion Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Dore Nevin, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer
Department: Clerk-Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes from the June 18, 2013 Board of County Commissioner’s Meeting

5. Supporting materials: Draft minutes will be distributed prior to the meeting once they are
available.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Revj by: | . ,
égv"(‘ bepartment Head Department Name: C\QT\: / WQQSULQ(
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ ¥ |
] b

Agenda Item No. 4




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Sﬁﬁ 32,2013 Estimate of time required: 0

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 8/16/13 for $388,517.50 and Accounts
Payable date 8/23/13 for $457,275.92

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006
4. Staff summary: Please find attached the payroll summary and accounts payable listing for the
dates referenced above.

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:

AL,

Funds Available: Fund: X, Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
ﬁﬁi Department Head Department Name: Com PrRocc £R.
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1 Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Trrrwwered b

Agenda Item No.




AUVYNINITIEL

S

g

sfeg

L

9

B

T

YHENSYIEL

HETIOHLINOS

AANOISSIWWOD

AEANOESSTHHOD NYHIIVHD

radnoeIn 1ToxARE

"mumnoﬁmmﬂEEou 3o paeod Ajuno)d Aaxo3s syl Aq peaocaddy

06" LTS'88¢€ PESAINYE T TRIOL
€L 509°4L $IOYONP] O7 IVFSURLL ISV TEIOL
¥8° 9BZT'C 19114 deg ITQg uc peIIssueil suorionpeg asfotdwm Twicl
ZT TE6°9¢e :31sedeg 1o08xTa ovlordug TeRIGT
T€'¥8Z’€ igyoaun aziorduz TEICL
9L'0€6'18 ISNRRUD I031oNPad TEe3ICL
¥Z 6L¥ 'S5 PGELAH 103 IRISURIL IWDT0 [EICL
Junowy aaded # pag # ac

€T/TT/80 93RQ PUS-POTIS]

aa3¢1hayg yRaUD
WILSAS TICHAYd ALNNOD AFTAOLS

ET/91/80

/4 duz  /3osud
r93ed YOSUuD Xeinbay tadfL Troadeg

9Z:6T ST E€T/FT/80 ‘uny
¥oT1shud :adexy




00’65 29299 £T/82/8 TALOH FJIJ TTOdFDAOT

zZg 9¢ [ 414F] E1/€2/8 SEIVEEY 8L~ NOSIH
00 08T Z3e3%  £1/€2/8 T4Nd FEId NOSIH
S OLY Z9E99 £T/¢e/8 TANE FYIE TAVEODSOD
69°E6T 23299 t£T/ce/8 SUIVATY 8L-0 M30Y Y
(el T 5299 £T/€2/8 TaNS H¥II HD0W aFy
00 00T 29299 £1/€2/8 TENI FUIZ NO0Y qAA
Z0° 08 £9299 £1/€2/8 TENd E¥IL ¥D0W aFd
50" %I TT€99 £T/E2/8 MEEM 20AF TEOL/YNYL HONOT
00'08 TIE99 £T/E2/8 ASYHO¥ENG TYINZAIDOY
L6 6LT £1298 £T/€ee/8 SEEYO L1ETAV,
09°5¢1 £TZ99 £1/€e/8 INYId ¥EIVM
SL9EE 29299 £T/€8/8 THRE FYIL NOSIL
9% 8% 9299 ET/€2/8 SLYYd OIavd FAIL NOSIE
£2'LLE Z9299 £I/E2/8 TENd HYId FAVEOS0D
96' 18 292989 £1/£2/8 TN HYIJ NOSIE
SZ'6T [434F] E1/£2/8 TYEW E¥14 HAVIDS0D
0T vy z3T99 £1/€2/8 TYAW FYId NOSId
92 ¥L 25288 £1/€2/8 S¥IVAFYE Lt~ FEIA NOSIH
£€0'£2E [4:34°F] E1/€2/8 TINd FUILA FAYEDSOD
08" LEY 29299 £1/€2/8 1304 F4Id NOSId
0636 [ A°K] £1/€2/8 YIVAEY Li WI4L HYIA NOSIH
01°'85¢2 z9299 ET/EE/8 SHIVAEY LL-¢ A¥IA NOSIE
88118 £6299 £T/€2/8 SAYY0E S5STYG SPEPH ANI
POLZH YOIYAWY 40 MNVE PEEIL
28" §9¢ zs'89¢ 19199 £T/£2/8 48VAT ¥ILNIWOD
d¥00 IYLIdYS VOAIvE £6ESL
00" 0LE'Z 66 0S L9799 £€T/€2/8
00°QTIE’E L9799 £ET/€2/8 £I0Z ‘¥I-T1 D0¥
3NS ADNYN dENVE Z6ESL
£E° 8T £€'8T 8LZ99 £T/£2/8 ONILEEW dET €T/0T/LO
! IANES HONFITANCOIATHL, L3IV T6€9L
0E"LE 59°8T 99299 £1/€e/8 d9I143a
59°871 958949 £i/te/8 2143
J7TT II ALITISOW L9IW 0BE9L
00' 0% 00°0ST 60£99 £T/E2/8 TEOL/YNYL ¥0S §ARG DJ0SSY
00°00T 60£99 £T/ee/s I90L/¥NYD M0 dISIOTR
AEN Z0 DOSSY $¥0SSESSY 68E9Y
0088 00" 6% 00299 £1/E2/8 20AYL
0O 6% 00Ee9 ET/ET/8 MOSTOHDIN
SSENTTAM QNY HITIVEH 9y 8BEOL
00 8LS 00" 8Ls 66299 ET/E2/8 LI 404 Qvdl
} ONI E7Tdd¥ LBESL
£9°'951 88°BE ©oL0ESS ET/€2/8 R¥ANAYT HO
8%'9% LOESS ET/€2/8 A¥ANAYT SQHS
20 0% LOESS £T/€T/8 AYANNYT d0HS
g9°8 S6¢9%  £1/€Z/8 AHANNYT BL IS
R 55299 £ET/€T/8 AYANOYT 24 LS
¥8ET 55299 £1/€2/8 AGANNYT TL IS
ONI 0D5TV 98€£SL
T9LTT 9L° 81 ¥SE99 £T/ER/8 SEITAANS SWA
5888 ¥SE99 gr/ez/e SEITIANS SWHA
ONI NON S¥DWIV S8EIL
00°066'1T 00°00S'0T LEEZY9 £T/€2/8 NLYEYIDAd ENIINO ALMEAOHd
00°06%'T LEZY9 £1/c2/8 180ddns
ONI SWHLSAS WIVQ AEINYAQY PBEIL
TELOL LHOOWY #SNVUL ZIYC # o/d NOILIIYOSET HITOANI JOANIA AFGWON
ADEHD ADFAHD
: €T/E2/8 HIALSIDEA MDEHD €ET/12/80 ¢ 238 unyg

T  @beg i ALNNOD AFHOLS $TETEd oK 3Jaoday




ES RIS Y zZ1299 £T/€2/8 TASIIA/AYATING DAY ME
ONI 0D fIIC AZTIVA NOSHYD £0BSL
00°00L 00°00L £9299 €I/£2/8 ZIATEYT ¥ HSIYM
SYEIHDIAANIA ALID HOSHWD z0v9L
0L 9L 0L 9L 50299 ET/E2/8 ASY ESCH-TLd 8418
DNI T¥0d TYLIAYD 10%9L
0Z'8E0'E ZL"Z6 80299 £ET/€C/8 UIOSINYN LEAVHXI-TTESS OF
856 80239 ET/ce/® VALTIS YINIVIHE~09%L5 OS
96" 88¢L 80299 £T/¢2/8 ASEY ONIWVHE SNH-8Ld HMIA
EL 0P 80299 £T/€2/8 NOISNAL LTIEAYG 90£9S OS
00" €2 80299 £T/E2/8 I7dS WCOT EYJ-AD0LS HYIJ
6% 6T 80299 £T/E€2/8 LASD QTIOJINYM-1TESS OS
90" €11 8099 £T/ET/8 1188 ITEgAMT-90£9508
99'¥ZE 80299 ET/EE/8 LI¥ HETIOCD TIIO-ZLIN HdIJ
¥8 ¥V 80299 ET/EE/8 SYEITIL ‘HO0LS
65° €95 B8DZ9Y9 ET/EE/8 SUALITA MDOLS
0E'0T 80299 £1/£2/8 FING-ZLTH HYLI
65'2%T g0zoe9 £1/€2/8 SEALIIL -AI0LS
-59°8 BoL99 E1/€2/8 LEEEVEHANT IauD
62 %1 BOTSS ET/EE/8 SEALTIL UIY-A20LS
'8 80¢2e9 €ET/€2/9 SHELILA TIO-MD0LS
$6° €8 80299 £1/tz/8 WIAT ' NOISNAL ' LIIgAda-oa1d
B8 GST 80299 £1/€8/8 TIQ-dOHE
Tt 69 80299 £T/82/8 LTIGANI ‘' INEE-0TE9508
[ - A 80299 £T/€2/8 HINSAYD NIDOTIVH-0TE9S0S
¥S ' ¥SY 80299 £1/58/8 INYI XS55Y d90H (Mdvd) $50TT
66'€ 80299 £I/52/8 AELLIYH =S IHWNOD
S8°L0T 80299 £ET/€2/8 SUEIITA“BLL HYIZ
0% z8 80€99 £1/€2/8 SYELTId TENI'AIC~CLE BATS
SI¥V¥d OLNY ALID AYLIAYD 00PSL
00°6% 00'6% 90299 £1/c2/8 SAJ0T 180 Z/ETIONLS ¥T
FAYES ¥ SEYID ‘¥IOT M B D 66EIL
00° €08 00'96 69199 tT/c2/8
00 LOL 69T99 £T/€2/8 £T0Z “vI-T LisSneny
SIMET LLODS ‘'1Iawdandg BEEIL
00" ¥62 00" 962 26299 £T/€C/8 ASYNESIA LNIWHS INEYD
ONI WHYIY OTI8YvHdng LEEIL
00" S¥ 00° 09 B9T99 £r/ee/8 1 Lsnony
-00"S51 EEACE] £T/€C/8 dONVIVE ST§/50% aNJIE TLIL
: HYYOEEA “NZANEE 96E9L
66" ¥¥ 66" b¥ LSE99 ET/EC/8 A¥YALLYE
{oNga) SN'1d SEI¥ILLYE SEE9L
¥5'9%5'8 09'6 96299 €1/€2/8 SEITAdNS FDIII0
08'S6 96299 £ET/€2/8 STITAAONS BHTALO
T6'9¢ SBZ99 ET/E2/8 IAVHTYM SHIYELIYE
5% LPT z2sese ET/E2/8 UIVEHAY LSOVHKE Si-d
89°972°1 (43 4°T ] ET/€2/8 SHIVAEY ¥4 ENDSHY
§6' ¢S £1293 ET/€2/8 LJEL¥E ‘SH4TM SOHS
LS EQE‘E £TZ99 €T/€2/9 -SNVEL MY
00 0L £T299 £T/€2/8 NDITV TITHM-ZLY FAId
EE'E6T z9299 £I/EE/8 TENL 2FUIL NOSIH
20'¥L Z9E99 £T/€2/8 TE0d E¥TI FICIADA0T
99°0% 9299 £1/€2/8 TIC BL-O EAVEDSOD
66 %I 9299 £T/ce/8 SUIYAEY fL-4 NOSIH
££°962 29299 g£r/ce/e TANd FEIL FAWISSCD
0068 29299 £r/ce/e TANd FEId FT0AHSACT
THLOL IHNOWY #5NVAEL aLva ¥ 0/d NOILAIHOSET EOIOANI "OANZA YHEWAN

AIFHD MIFED
£T/€¢/8 WELSIODIY ADTHD £r/tz /80 ajeqg und

4 afieg ALNOOD AZEOLS STETES :ON 3Jaoday




£

00’21
QL' %%
00°'002
000086
00" ZEL
LLTBTT
00’082
co'goe
00°28L"¢€

LS ¥0LC

0008
00" 00T

co'ece

FLITLSGZ

05°L89'T
T8 BLD 9T
00's9

GL'E6F%T

697991

00859

T6°888'ST

TYLOL
ADEHD

sbeg

ZF 'S80 T
92 1LE°T
0% Z¥6
99 LEQ'T
00" 2z1

0L %%

00 00¢
00°'006
00 2L
LL 8TT
oD'o0se
G0 80e
00'E8L’E
8¢ EL

65 €L
09'LST
0008
00" 00T

00°'¥0¢
00" s¢€

BE EFLT
SLLES

0S'LB9°T
28°8LV 9T
00°'59

0B'66
0676V

20'§

99° 107
T0'0%
00855
T6 TST'F
09'%2s'e
0% 188'%C
Ly arg’t

LHOCHY

S1Z99
STZ99
ST1Z9%
STE99
¥9299
w1299
SVESS
68T99
SZZ99
£EZ99
56299
TLT98
LBT29
T1Z99
TTZ39
0SZ9%
20£39
98198

OLTS9®
aL1es

r0Z99
»0299

9€2589
66299
sg€zZog

531939
59138

LLEY9Y
68299
LOE99

58192
<1299
[ANA)]
[AtA4:E]
21ees

#SNWEL

£T/€E/8
£1/£2/8
£I/tT/8
£T/ce/8
€1/€2/8
£T/€2/8
£ET/€2/8
£I/£2/8
£1/ce/8
£T/ce/8
ET/Eg/8
£1/E2/8
£1/¢2/8
£1/€2/8
£T/€2/8
£1/cz/8
£T/ee/e
E€T/€C/8

ET/EZ/8
ET/ce/8

£T/€e/8
£1/82/8

ET/E2/8
£1/£2/8
ET/t2/8

ET/€2/8
ET/e2/8

€T/€2/8
£1/€2/8
£r/ce/8
£r/ce/s
€T/€2/8%
ET/EE/8
£1/€2/8
£1/E2/8
qLea

£1/ee/8

# 0/a

TESTIA/AYETING AMNAT
TASEIA/AVEING aMA'T
TIC dCHS
TISHIA/AYIIND - AMAT
SAYNS DY SSVEH
dN0D DAd AOHS

201K

£I02 ‘8 % & ‘9 14ES

TUONNY BEIQ ¥OINES N

£T0Z '$1-1 Lsnony
ONISIILYSAAY YNYIIUHWY
SNOISSIINGD
SNOISSEINCD

YEGENTA ‘ENSHYING

HAMOL LOOLSHEL NN¥ ¥EgIL

€102 'P1-T 1SNONY

AOTdWE OFIA €TOZATAL DESD
EUYOOTIRD €102 ATOD DESD
SSYIZ/BUNOH '0/S 'EWISAY
XYL SITYS ALNOOD IHL
LENAEINT J00R 6T/6-02/8

a5
STEAMOL dHIVE

QUYIUIY TO000-SGEO00ZSELE
HIHILETI S 48NITA
9/2 QUHI L/¢ QU¥D IAIM

€102 ‘22 LJES-BZ o0V
TISIIA/OVITINN Md
TESIIA/AYATING -HDA
TESIIA/AVAING Md
TISTIA/AVATING M

NOILAI¥YDSTA HIIOANI

HALSIDEA MOIHD
ALNNQD AZUCLE

2T ADEENE SYAATA

EHL-DNI AEN J0 FHE0OLS SYII
ONI SESIMA¥ALNE NOSNOEZA
9 CTYNCY * LHOFYETEONT

L FONE¥MYT ' LLOLTTY
NOLI¥N04¥CD $9d HSIA
LYIDOSSY HITVEH SAILSEDIA
ALLINNY ' STEINVd

¥ CIAVLIO ‘YISHHD

* VIGEW SIAEONOD HATIVIMND

SNOILNTOS BN DESH O2.LS0D
SNOIIYOINNWWCD AWMNOD

ONI ONINIW XOOISHOD

OTT TIIW d7092 ADOLSWOD

ONI LSEHD XLINAWWOD
d SETYYRD "TII¥IAD02
YEUNSYIUL NOSHYD 40 ALID

SNCTLYIINNNWWKOD HHLAYHD

AlddNS XEYLINYS TYIINID

dTHEYANLYYd O2TTED

ONI ¥OCAINO S

HOONZEA

£1/712/80
STETEd

Tev9L
£TPOL
CTPOL
TZF2L
GT¥aL
8T1¥P9L
8TVaL
L1¥AL
21¥9L

SISl

PIP9L
€TP9L

ZTvaL

Tiv9d

QTPsL
60%94
80%9L

LOYv9L

90%sL

S0v9L

FO¥OL

HAFWON

AZHEHD
i @3eq uny
topN jaaday



09°GL0'T 90€99 £T/€C/8 81800 NOLLYINGH ASUNEWIZY
HIJINNAL “NIVIOW 9FP9L

D0 00S’T 00°00S'T T6199 ET/€2/8 FOVLS INIAH YNYIIETWY
NEZAZ ¥ STYINIY FOVIS SOV S¥¥9L
00 08T 00°'0¢ 06199 £r/ce/8
00 0E 06199 ET/E2/8
2ol 33 06133 £T/tZ/8
00 0¢ 06199 £T/€E/8
) 4 IVEYDUYW YTYILVYW PEEOL
52861 ZL' 99 0LE99 £E1/€2/8 SHITIANS SWA
0¥ 087 04299 £T/€2/8 $EIT4dNS SWA
£1°'182 0LE9Y £T/ge/8 SEIT4ANE SKA
ONI ISISSY-JJIT SHPSL
00° 5L 00°S4 69299 £T/€2/8 ddd INIHDDZED
SNOS ¥ SILY¥OD N 1T 42D
00°'00E 00°00€ LGT9Y £1/€2/8 JISAK ETLLIM/IIDDCLS
LdFIOY ‘' ETLLINA TFH9L
00'S5¥9°T 00" €¥ £LT99 £T/€2/8
00" €65'T ELTY99 ET/EE/8 £10Z '¥I-1 1S0ONY
00’8 ELT99 £1/£2/8
I¥HD ¥ FJOTANHA ' EITHOEIN 0¥¥oL
98912 9B 9Te 86192 £1/€g/8 SOVE 2/NM02d04 ¢
3NI SETYS ARY 6£70L
00521 00 SBY £9T99 ET/€2/8 ANYIE 'STEYD A1
INI ZTI0L0 8EHoL
00'060°S 00'000°S 38199 £T/€2/8 LYEAAY d0O-0D ATA/ONTI/DA
ONI ONILEYHYW ¥ YIQEW 10 LEFOL
65°€9¢ 65 E£9€ 89299 £E1/€2/8 ONISACH TLT-H
o711 ddar 9EFIL
0T v9e' Y 99" T¥L 00£99 £1/¢2/8 X ESNEDIT £10Z 3ADIZZ0
00°TL8'T 00€99 ET/EE/8 SYHINING HOIWASICA MAN
96°2T9'T 00€92 £T/£2/8 NONNYHE d401d%T dH
88 8¢€1 Q€99 £1/€8/8 W YEAMHES LI ¥OLINOW dWEL
0717 E0¥N0S T.LI SEP9L
00°00T 007001 YPE99 ET/€8/8 SNI ONCH MHMASYAYL DI0A
D7 'SEALVIDOSSY ¥ STIVONI PEVIL
BER RS 05'81¢ ZLT99 £1/E8/8 €102 'PE-T LSNODY
00°'9S ZLT9S ET/€2/8
QHDES Qu¥M HIINOd DINOLSIH £EPIL
01°'s¢ 0T* 8¢ 01gee £1/€2/8 HANIVLEY-S2€8% OS
NI LETO¥AZHD NVWTIVH H23H ZEPOL
¥Z'06% (3481 39299 £T/€2/9 SHITIENS SHA
S6°'BSY 99299 £T/€2/8 SHIMIANS SHI
NIFHOS AdNHH TEPSL
00'000°SZ 00'000°S2 £9299 £ET/€2/8
ONICTOH MJINATH 0EFIL
00°000°0T 00°000'0T 2PE99 £T/£2/8
BNIATOH AITUAEH 6299L
£6°ELS'E E6°ELS'T L9E99 £t/ce/8 SEIVATY LL-L
‘ 4 FdOH 'AYMYHIVH 8TPIL
6% 682 67682 06299 £T/€2/8% A5UNEGSIA INIWHSINEYD
T YEHDYIIYO TIZSSOE QTIND LEPSL
DB LE 08" LE 9TZ98 £1/€e/8 SYEANIASNS UHEAM~INTA UIMA
UADNITHS 9ZY9L
0576271 DS 5ZT 59239 ET/£2/8 STYOEd TANIA
ONI Q3LIWICING SOIAWES SZFIL
vLU9EEE
TYLOL LROOWY HENTUL 2I9d # o/d NOILAIHISR HADIOANT . HOaNIA YIEWON
AOIHD AOFHO
£T/€2/8 ¥IISIDIY ADIHD £1/1Z/80 ¢ I1eqg uny

¥ sbega ALNQCD AZUQLS STETHd ‘ON 1aoday




ONI HDIAYES TYDET YAYAEN 99%9L

00°0S 00°05 08Z39 £T/€z/8 £T02 ATAL HEd TYIN0d OW
(ONY} QLT ENTE YAYAEN S9P9L
00'00T 00°00T T#299 £1/€82/8 HAYW HGTEL
FIVLS A0 A¥ULFEDES AIN PIPOL
00 00T 00°'00T 0%299 £1/€2/8 AUYW FOTEL
ELYLS 40 AYYIAYOIS ASN £9%9L
00 00T 00 00T [ 1145 £1/€2/8 MUYW FAVUL
HLVLIS JO0 AMYIANDES AEN Z9%9L
00°00T 00 00T BETS9 £Y/€e/8 MY EAVYL
HLYLE d0 ANVITIDHES AIN T9vIL
6E'9LT 6E'9LT Y6299 £T/E2/8 SIDIION /ONILNINA
THSNROD HALLYISIOET AIN 09FSL
257162 5162 £8299 £1/€2/8 18d 1S090Y
ALEAYS DITENd IO 13T AHN 6SFIL
00" HLY 00'%LY 10299 £T/ce/8 AQ/SHIGOD L¥ED ¥EAICOHY
HITIOLINOD AN BSPIL
02 P9E"L 027 %9€'L 0zz99 £1/ce/8 £T0Z A7I00
SONNOYD % DATE NIKAY AN LEPIL
00°000'E 00°000'¢€ 09299 £r/ee/s YOLVHLIEEY LOWVEINGD
ANITE ¥ITENT ‘NOSTEN 9599L
SL'BZY'L SLLET 6TZ99 £T/€2/8 -90€95 OS5
00" L2 61299 ET/EZ/8 SIAOTO
82 ' €T ETZ29 £€1/8z/8 INIOD TIYH-8.4 H¥Ig
05'9ze 61298 £T/€2/8 TENVEE 'MOLOM ITE9S 0F
0%’ 8S 61289 ET/€2/8 STACTD
10°'6 61228 ET/EE/8 AR LAVEDUIV
-61°22 61299 £T/€%/9 -NId 05 IAuD
SI¥¥4 0IOY ON §899L
00°0g 00°Qz TLTI9 £€T/t2/89 €TI0 ‘PI-T LSADAV
ODYYH ' AHA¥OW PSHIL
005z 00’522 98299 £1/ee/8 SHO0H NCANGD 0§
O ILETEY ‘HOIAOMYENW £S¥9L
6% 69 6969 TLE99 £T/€2/8 YOLYINOEY UIAICH
L3) B8 ADNHOWAWE TYAISINNKW zTSP9L
LY TBY 9L 2T BIZ99 £€T/€2/8 SOYVEYHL ‘ETddIN
669 85T99 £T/ee/8 SYIVAEY TENNEY S0q
¥LTBEZT 81299 €T/EL/8 HS¥YE IETIOL ‘INIVA
[A28 324 £LT99 ET/EE/8 SEITAANS ONILVEALO
96 ' 88E ELT99 ET/€E/8 FEITAANS DONILVEEJO
' BUYMAYYH ASNOHCGNOOK TSP9L
00°5E0'2 00°S20°T 8%Z59 ET/EE/8
L L¥gdod ‘SINNCHW 0S¥9L
86 08¢ 86°'09¢€ 3918% ET/E2/8 HSENESIT LMANHS INYYD
HOUYD SINY ‘HETIIW BVYIL
TE'Z08 8104 ZLES9 €T/€2/8 SEI1ddNs FDIAI0
Z8°39¥%5 ¥8299 £€T/82/8 SEOITYLIYNYD INI¥Yd d92
LZ'v vOE99 £1/€2/8 NOGHId ¥YALNIYd
00'%2T TS99 £T/€e/8 DOT MY 4D
69 €T 95199 st/ce/e SEITHANS EQIIJ0
PT°S9 95198 £T/c2/8 SHITAANS EDIJ40
26" 1H 0TE99 €T/€2/8 JWYT MASEC LENYL
~§9° L9 TSE99 £T/ee/8 MY OO LICHENE)
NI SNOIIATOS d0IAdA0 CHIERW 8Fb9L
01695 0T'69S £8299 ET/€2/8 SLESIYEH OIAYY MaAN
' NI SNMOTLLVIINNWWOD LILI¥NNEW LhEoL
05'SL0°T
TYLOL LNOCOWY HSNYEL HIVA # 0/& NOILAIWOSIT HDTOANI HOANEA TAFWNN
MDIHD MORHD
£1/€2/8 WALSIDAY MDIHD £T/TZ/80 ¢ o3eqg unyg

5 sbeg . ALNNOD AHHOLS STETEd ON axoday




9

L7118
£S5 8€EZ
L6 LPE

0000t

0oroo00’'s
00°LTE

05783

00T006'T
geruee’t
T1°69¢€
SLU8LT'T
LS €8T
LY 86T
00" ZLT
09°L99
00 00gE’g
00°0TZ
£Q'08E
L'

00° €S

IYI0L
ADFIHS

abega

€0 e
oE' €
6211
ko' 2
I9°61
SL'1
¥9'e
L6 €
LS°T
21762
8 1
0e"T
£8’
s9'¢
SL'1IS
£€5'9€2
L6 LYT

00°'G0E
00'00T

00°000°S
00" LTZ

SL°9
SL°T9

00°006°T
09°LBZ'T
T1°63¢€
SLUBLT'T
LS EBT
LY 86T
00° 24T
09°L99
00°00E'E
00'01Z
£0'08%
L'y

o0 ES

LNOWY

ECESE
EQEYY
£0E99
E0€99
£0€99
£0€99
€0€99
£0€99
E0E99
£0E99
E0£99
£0E99
£0£99
£0£99
75199
9ETEIY
zE299

L8299
LyZ99

$6T99
vLE99

9LT99
9LT99

6%299
[Ax4:E]
EHE9Y
T0E9S
¥6T99
6LE9Y
SL199
88299
26199
£6To9
LTC9S
¥3188
85Z89

#SHIL

£1/€¢/8
£1/€2/8
£T/€2/8
£T/€2/8
£€1/€2/8
£ET/€2/8
£1/€2/8
£T/€2/8
cr/ce/e
£1/ce/8
£1/€2/8
£1/¢ce/8
£I/EE/8
ET/E2/8
ET/E2/8
ET/E2/8
£1/E2/8

£T/EE/8
£ET/€2/8

£1/c2/8
£T/€2/8

fL/EC/8
£T/cT/8

£T/€T/8
ET/£2/8
£T/€2/8
£r/ez/e
€T/€2/8
£T/cz/8
£r/ee/s
€T/ce/8
£T/ET/8
£1/€2/8
ET/€2/8
€ET/€E/8
€1/€z/8

jcAN-La)

£T/ez/8

# 0/4

kx4

HOIYASIO TYIINID
¥OSSASSY

INIWGOTIATT ALINAWNOD
(DA) FEIA
ACoMIDOT/TATA
NIWQY /92 TI0dLdN0D
AdI¥IHS

dar

JATHEHE

S¥¥OM DITENd

{Jn) EEId

UHAYODEY

AEITO

SSZRTZNYATHOLIS 6098LFTSS

LESYTEH SMENE '"¥A0L 014NV

JOYLS04
dOVLIS0Z ¥aIDS

PTOZ/ET0€ Ad dO-0D IWA

STVINELYN DNINIVYL

£10Z "¥1-1 ISNS0V
£E635109T

SEAII-€0LN FHIS

SHUDHHD d¥

JLOA HOLIMS LIGWDID dH
(€} MNI 3NIHIYH FDV.LSOL
ISS5Y AWEIIVE AVAALIT
€102 '¥-1 Isnsnv
SHOIANHE PNIJAVH
DNIDVLS INEAT YNVOIRRAWY
UENNYE 9IXBT/YINNYE 9X&
F5I4d0 FHYETD
YSSITHW/ HH7% INVOUO
QIIDATION SEAA

NOILAI¥DSEA FDIOANI

HELSIHRY ADEHD
ALNIOD AIUCLS

a1 NI SASIAMIS TYE0TS DHS
DNI ¥50 1S0davod
ONI ¥dxy

QLT TAYHANIY

LNNCOOY BAYISHE
¥ NOILNIANQD SAYYdS ONTY

IdHE NOILYDNAH ¥SWEYH

W VHONYS a¥oddvy

YHAMOI ESYHIUNG

OO YIHENd 3 FIIL TTEIUNG
INIdd IAISSHEDCHd

21 AN-WSIHEd

INT SAMOE AHNLIL

ONI TOYLINCD OISAHd

a OTESNY ‘INIYLIEd

S NHOD 'HSI¥dvd

BATLS ‘NOSWHdO

IS ¥ BOIHAWMD HUIS HHI NO
01T ‘LOdEA ¥IYA ALISIAC

ONI LO4ad F0Id40

JOaN"A

£1/12/80
STETEd

98v9L
S8P9L
¥e¥oL

E879L

[4:3 202
T8%s5L

08%SL

GLPIL
aL%9L
LLYPBL
9LYYHL
SLyOL
PLTOL
€LPSL
EL¥OL
TL¥9L
QLPOL
69%9L
89%94
L979L
HITWON
MOFHD

a3eg uny
ON 3xoday



56°5% T8E99 £1/¢e/8 WETO0D MHIYM TYLOL S6°SZ2%

§6°0¢€ 65799 £T/E2/8 0ZH
5662 56199 £T/€2/8
SAS MELYM SMOAYEW FTAONEL 9055¢L
00 FBL"Y 00°02%'T 18199 cr/ce/e €TI0 '%1-T LENDNY
00" %ee T8T99 g1/ce/8
SADEMOD ANCISEWOL FHL 50G9L
YL'9ILE PL OLE 9L299 £T/c2/8 MOLYYALO HIZOA
INAYH TEIJEL CNAWEL FOS9L
00'TOY’'ST 00'699°2 §5LT99 €T/EC/8 INIWAYE HSYET
00°'ZEP'ZT 5L299 E1/€2/8 INIWAYd S8¥HET
ANED NEWAL £0S9L
0S'¥99°'T 00°2ZET 0BTSS £T/E2/8
00 &€ 0BT99 £T/€2/8 ET0Z '$T-T LSOOV
00 s6%°T 08189 ET/EZ/8
05" g 08199 £T/€2/8
SEISTYAUALNY AYEAd NOS 0594
00°S6T°2 00's6T'2 BOESS £1/tz/8 FO088 ® II0Y NAGOHY Z£T0Z
NAYH A¥0dIYIS 10594
60673 'PET 00" be 6LT98 £T/€T/8
088 6LT99 £€T/€2/8 £T0Z '$T-T 1LSNOHNY
60°'2%0 ‘vET Z5299 £T/£2/8 qIATIDEY XWI ALYEZ0Ud
00567 25299 £ET/€2/8 TIATEDTY XWL NOILONULSNOD
LJINLSIA TOOHDS 0D LS 0083L
00°08 00'08 L6T99 £1/€2/8
YEG D71 SEIVLSAANI XDITIS 13212
00°G6T 00°G6T 16299 £I/€2/8 PL/€T EEd TYMENTY ASNEDSIT
D7 AIIJITAWIS 86HSL
00°002'¢E 00°00Z LBEE99 £r/ce/8
00°000'2 L6299 £T/€g/8 €T0E SEOWY “THWYD
00°000'T L6299 £T/£2/8
DNI ¥SN ANYISEATIS LEIL
00 TLT 00°TLT 8LT99 £1/¢8e/8 €I0E '¥1-T I8NANY
¥ad TYNOILYN FLYLIS HIATIS 56791
00 000'¢€ 00°000°¢€ T9Z99 £r/ce/s Td SHLYMALSYM/AOM NOISEA
00 ¥HAMOd DIJLIDWS WdudIsS SE¥9L
LE' 8BS LE' 8BS 8ZZ99 €T/E2/8 ¥ LINO XYM NOANYD 0Z%
0D ¥EMOd DIJTIOVd wHMEIs FERSL
coroes 00026 LT E1/€2/8 SEEHSINONILXE FAId SL
17T NCILOHLONE FAYII YHIEIS £6¥OL
¥1' LIS LARA £2299 £T/£2/9 dIDY ¥OW ‘HENINOTHD NYHD
ANYAWOD TYIIWIHD WHNFEIS Z6V9L
00982 00582 09139 £T/€2/9 HENTIVA 2% O
UHLYHOJHOONT dIY¥ VHNEIS T6¥9L
00°06 0006 LLT99 £1/€2/8 £10Z 'FI-T LSA9nv
NETIV NYI¥E 'JAYOHS 0EESL
§1°€97 ST €91 96199 £T/€2/8 WSTINOL JA
INI SEDIANES I¥E0Td DES EBTOL
60°258'% 16765 TEZY9 fr/ce/e 400 2950-L¥8
91°26L'% TE2E99 £1/ce/e SNOLLYIINOWACD-2T¥9-262
ONI SIEIIA¥ES TYHOTH €S 8BYOL
TS LE TS LE T0Z99 £T/€e/e WSTHNOL DA
a NI SEDIAMWAS Tvdeo Ddas LEPIL
8T' 16 £9°T £0£99 £1/€2/8 LI
62'T £0€99 £1/€2/8 {DA) HYEIA
pECE £0£99 £1/€e/8 JANOISS TWHOD
TYLOL INOCHY #SNYEL FLYd # 0/a NOILAIUDSIA IDIOANI HOANZAA ATERON
ADFHD ADEHD
£1/€2/8 MELYIODAY ADHHD £1/12/B0 ¢ ®3®Q UNY

4 sBug ALNNOZ AHEOLS S1€18d oN 3xodey




26'§LT LYY TYLOL SUITHD

00" 699 ZL ELE 50289 ET/E2/8 HSYE T HdAL
82 962 502389 £1/€2/8 ISY¥E £ FdAL
: ONI FLEYDONOD df LES9L
zs'es 1404+ T£299 £ET/€2/9 SHINEANS EAIV LSYId
DNI TYDIAIW HAEZ 91594
§6°T99°1 §6'199°1 £0299 £1/€2/8 aNEd MOENTIYY STIVAW A10L
ANTS HOINZS AINAOD HOHSYM STSSL
00°399'1 0079997 LEZ99 £T/€2/8 SEDIA¥ES ISIAHHOT
SELYIDOSSY ¥ dANTVM T59L
I -TA- R 00°%2T £8199 £E1/EC/8
00" %2 £8T99 E1/ET/8 £I0Z ‘PT-T 1SnoONY
oo'oER’T £8199 ET/E2/8
o0oo0e’T ERT9% £1/€2/8 I7A "SNYEL SAIvVd ZT
ONI SdN0L ALID VINIONIA £T59L
00°008°¢® 00°'0¢ Z8199 €T/€2/8 €102 'FI-T LenpHnv
00°'08S°¢ 28199 £T/€ee/8
00'21s'T 28199 £T/€E/8
00'8%9 29199 £1/82/8
02 AY FINOOWL ¥ VINIOAIA 2TS9L
00" ¥8¥ 00" ¥BY 66199 £r/ce/e ONILSOH WYDEEM AIng
d¥0D A¥IIESN 11894
10'tL9’e TOTLY'E B6Z99 £1/€2/8 66PZY8-100V ASVAT HATI0D
Y¥NIA LNAWAINDE JI¥OINYE S50 0TS9L
067699 60'S6¢€ 0EZ99 ET/E8/8 SM8 £ LOJAN¥S-ESNOHLANOD
18'%LE DEE9S £1/¢z/8 ) SMSE LOJANYS-HSNOHIUN0D
STYINEY QELINO 6059¢,
8L'6TT BL'ETT 62299 £T/€2/9 00d / HSYM AQOE ¥ JIVH
ONI HQIMATHOM FUAOSINA BOSSL
55 €95 §9° €95 £9799 £T/EE/8 uickee
DTT YOYAEN 40 ALIWNOAING LOSSL
0Z° %61 59° 65 PEE99 £1/€z/8 INEY 927000
06'1% 651993 £1/8e/e OZH
TELOL INOOWY #SNYHL TLYC ¥ 0/d NOILEI¥DSHAC ADTOANT JOANIA HEGWAN
MDEHD MOEHD
ET/€E/8 AMELSIOHEY ADIHD ET/IZ/80 a3eq uny

g abeg ALNAQD AHYOLS §1€Tad :oN 3xodsy




........... EI0TSSTINOD
.......... el CHNOISSTHROD
B i
..... Ul
................ HSTOuIANOD
£€1/€e/8 AL¥A MDIAHD

26 SLTLSD

IYLOL SADEHD

NOILYZI¥CHLOY QNY MIATAHY IO INIWIOAETMONADV




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: September 3, 2013 Estimate of time required: 0-5 min

Agenda: Consent [ X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approve Revised County Policies: Updates to Storey County Administrative Policies and
Procedures Number 008 including insertion for provisions of the Board of County
Commissioner's Meeting Agenda Request form.

2. Recommended motion: None required if approved as part of the Consent Agenda. If a request
is granted to hear separately, then:
I move to approve updates to Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures
Number 008.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioners’ Office Telephone: 847-0968

4, Staff summary: Over the past several years, staff has utilized various report forms to
summarize presentations of items appearing on the Commission Agenda. Recently, with
the support and leadership of outside counsel, this Agenda Action Report was developed
and Department Heads have been instructed that it is to be used for items appearing on the
agenda. (Continued below)

5. Supporting materials:  Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures #008

Agenda Item Request
Agenda Action Report

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fuand: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: Yes
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

\,/ County Manager Other agency review:
d i
9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

L]

Agenda Item No.




4. Staff summary (continued): The concept is to provide the Commission and the public a
consistent streamlined synopsis of the issue and facilitate proper processing thru our organization.
Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Number 008 has been updated to reference
and include use of this form as well as perform minor content cleanup.




STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE:
REVISED:
AUTHORITY:

068
10-6-09
9-3-13
BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: _ PAW_

SUBJECT: Board of County Commissioner’s Meeting Agenda Request

PURPOSE: To establish procedure for the purpose of requesting items to be placed on the

Board of County Commissioners’ meeting agenda.

POLICY:

1. Any member of the general public, regardless as to county of residence, may
request an item to be placed on an agenda, providing they meet the following

criteria:

a) Request must be made in writing on a form provided by the

County and include all supporting documentation at the time of

submission. Upon receipt, the County Commissioner’s Office staff will
review and the County Manager may approve placement of an item on the
agenda. The deadline for placement is noon on Monday of the week
preceding the Board meeting. Please allow adequate time for staff review

and research. Items approved after deadline will be included on a

subsequent meeting agenda.

b) As an alternative to 1{a) above, a request may be concurred with or
endorsed by one County Commissioner, either in writing or upon their
personal verbal notification to their staff. Please do not attempt to obtain
concurrence from more than one Commissioner prior to the meeting as
this can be construed as a violation of the Open Meeting Law. Again,
please provide ample lead time prior to the stated deadline to allow for

discussion and research.

c) All supporting documentation must be received in the Clerk’s or

Commissioners Office no later than noon on Monday of the week

preceding the Board meeting.

2. Any Storey County Commissioner may place an item on an agenda at any

time within the same established timelines as paragraph 1(a) above.

3. Any Elected Official or Department Head with concurrence of the County
Manager or any employee of the county with written approval of their Department
Head and the County Manager may submit an item for placement on an agenda
within the time prescribed in paragraph 1(a). Each item submitted for the agenda
must have a completed Agenda Action Form and have all backup material. If the
item requires fiscal or legal review, the comptroller or district attorney must sign
off on the item before it may be placed on the agenda. All items must have the
County Manager’s written approval on the Agenda Action Form to be placed on

Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures
County Commissioner Meeting Agenda Request

Page I of 2
Policy # 008




the agenda.

4. ltems pertaining to personnel matters may be subject to closed meeting
provisions of N.R.S. and the Open Meeting Law.

5. Nothing in this policy shall preclude anyone from exercising their right to

Public Comment under the Open Meeting Law. However, no action may be
taken upon a matter raised during Public Comment until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.
Nothing shall preclude anyone from comment on any agenized item upon which,
action will be taken during the time such item is being discussed. Additionally,
time allocation for public comment shall be at the discretion of the Commission
Chairman.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County Manager or his/her designee will review this
policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

2009/Rev 2013

Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures
County Commissioner Meeting Agenda Request
Page 2 of 2
Policy # 008




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Stotey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include all
suppotting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Mecting. (ftems received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: Date Request Submitted:

Agenda Item Requested:

This item is intended for: [ | Discussion Only [ ] Discussion and Action (at the Board's discretion)

[_] Supporting documentation is attached [ ] No supporting documentation is necessary
Requested by:
(please print name clearly)
Address:
Phone: Email (optionai):

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

... Fold at Arrows Here and Above te Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - —
For Office Use Only
Date Request Received: Received: [ | InPerson [ | Via FAX By:
[ Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title:
2. Recommended motion

3. Prepared by:
Department: Telephone:

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

0. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

L

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: September 3, 2013 Estimate of time required: 5 rin.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Licensing Board First and Second Readings

2. Recommended motion: Staff recommendation will be presented to the Board at the meeting.

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone; 775 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Please see attached
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: N/A Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by: ,
Department Head Department Name: Community Development
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ R —

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Q]Zu_n_tmunitp Development

e

| Litenging

Y ol

Buginess ;

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office August 23, 2013

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the September 3, 2013, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

FEOTORP

KATHERYN E. HORNADAY - Massage-Therapist / 100 North E Street (Silverland) vC
DATA GRAPHICS — Home Business / 2031 Saddleback Road (equipment storage only) VCH
COMSTOCK CIVIL WAR RE-ENACTING — Nonprofit / 1575 Plumas ~ Reno

CROAKERS PEST MANAGEMENT - 565 Sparks Blvd ~ Sparks (pest control)

PRAXAIR, INC. - 39 Old Ridgebury Road ~ Danbury, CT (lease equipment in TRI)

CHURCHILL MILLWRIGHT - Handyman / 665 Joel Way ~ Fallon (maintenance/handyman)

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:

TEROEETOREP

b

ec

CUSTOM SIGN & CRANE — Contractor / 2222 Mouton Dr ~ Carson (sign installer)

MICHAEL R. CLARK CONST - Contractor / 321 Broadway ~ Reno (gen. cont.}

MARK’S MAINTENANCE — Home Business (Handyman) / 252 Ave de la Couleurs RB

JOE’S REFRIGERATION - Contractor / W5496 Co. Rd ~ Withee, WI (contractor)

HILMOT CORPORATION — Contractor / W227N764 Westmond Dr ~ Waukesha, WI (contractor)

MICHAEL T. CALL — Home Business (Handyman) / 305 Ave de la Couleurs RB

AMPLUS, LLC - General / 3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI

A B CUSTOM WOODWORKING - General / 200 Canyon Way (cabinetry) RD

NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC — General / 625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI
(public warechouse and distribution)

SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. — General / 2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI
(distribution center for dietary supplements)

Inspection Required

Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriffs Office
Austin Osbomne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessors Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: September 3, 2013 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Presentation and approval of consolidated sign proposal for road signs on County owned
streets in the Virginia City Highlands/Highlands Ranches area.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve placement of two consolidated signs as displayed
by Mrs. McPartlin conditioned on approval of the Property Owners Association(s), the
District Attorney for sign content and Public Works for placement.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioner’s Office Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: Karlyn McPartlin has developed a concept of taking the multitude of signs
scattered thru the two primary entrances of the Highlands (Cartwright and Lousetown) and
consolidating them onto one (each) approximately 4’ x 8’ billboard. Each one would be
placed at a specific location to be determined on Cartwright Road and Lousetown Road in
close proximity to their intersections with State Route 341. While “discussions” have
occurred with the 1 acre POA, no official approval has been sought as Ms. McPartlin felt
approval of the Board of Commissioners was required before obtaining POA approval.
You may wish to condition your approval to require POA approval of one or both Boards
before placement. (Continued below)

5. Supporting materials: Email and draft design from Mrs. McPartlin

6. Fiscal impact: No

Funds Available: Fund: _ Comptroller
7. Legal review required: Yes (upon final design)
__ Dnstrict Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

v/ County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[1 Denied [

Continued

] .

Agenda Item No.




Staff summary (continued): Approval should also be conditioned on final approval by the
District Attorney for sign content wording and by Public Works for proper placement so as not to
impede traffic flow or snow removal. Our Planning Department has confirmed this type of local
government originated sign is exempt from standard processes under Storey County Code
17.84.110.

Mrs. McPartlin should be commended and thanked for her persistent follow-up on this project as
consolidating the various required signs into one attractive display will undoubtedly enhance the
visual image at the primary gateways to our Highlands community.




Pat Whitten

From: Rayandkarlyn@aol.com

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 12:17 PM
To: Pat Whitten

Subject: Re: Entrance signs for Highlands
Attachments: IMG.pdf

Pat,

Attached is a rough drawing of what we would like to put at both entrances to the Highlands.
The idea is to take all the signs that are up and put them in one place. Hopefully it will help to clean the entrance

especially on Cartwright.
The VCHPOA will cover the costs of daing both signs. Jay Carmona is in sign business and has offered to do them for

us.
If you need any other information please let me know.

Thank you,

Karlyn McPartlin
847-0537




(ma@Qasna~] Ne Dvosus Yo T

N..LZ:T,..G‘O \ e .WUCE“?.W in s = vl MTWED /Q

= ~
QSIS vaUNY
A9 | GIALIINGY
A YN
g Liwig
_ - _ @UU
$ISIGY aUM mﬁ
L

! ¢ 1 ¢

ONISSY4SIANL

ON

veilll

-

:

AN
o\

< /8

SOITI ML UMEAG AHAeP U VAapTL -
Wc.ﬂwquj g, PAlUmaw 3§ oj sdae a.ﬁ
swepw Vi hnooy - sisod pxp  so E0 2P0W X



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: September 3, 2013 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [X]

I. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the second reading of Ordinance 13-249,
an ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 1.08 General Provisions providing for general
penalties for violation of the code and amending other sections to be consistent and providing for
other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the second reading of Ordinance 13-249.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris
Department: District Attorney’s Office TELE: 847-0964

4. Staff summary:

The Storey County Code has reserved a general penalty section in chapter 1.08. This
ordinance puts a general penalty chapter into the code. Through the years new sections of the code
have been approved with penalty sections for each ordinance. It has led to multiple, somewhat
inconsistent, penalty sections with many of them being out of date. This ordinance uses the same
language for criminal penalties in all the sections. Now the definition of crimes is in one section
making it easier to update in the future. The penalty sections that presently exist in the code cover all
the chapters and titles of the code that make a violation unlawful. Several sections of the code and
state statutes specify civil remedies, which will remain the preferred remedy, because the new
general penalty section specifically defers to existing civil remedies. This amendment contains the
standard language found in most Nevada county codes.

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance 13-249
6. Fiscal impaect: None on local government
Funds Available: N/A Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: Yes Mistrict Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
v County Manager Other agency review:
TR ou—

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[1 Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ R

Agenda Item No.




Ordinance No. 13-249

Summary

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 1.08 General Provisions to provide
for general penalties for violations of the code and amend other sections
to be consistent with the change.

Title

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 1.08 General Provisions
providing for general penalties for violation of the code and amending other sections
to be consistent and providing for other properly reiated matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:
SECTION I: Chapter 1.08 General Penalties is amended as follows:

1.08.010 Penalties specified.

Whenever in this code an act is required or prohibited or is declared unlawful and no specific
penalty or fine is provided, any person who violates any provision or to fails to comply with any
of the requirements of this code is guilty of a misdemeanor, except as otherwise specified by state
law or expressly provided by this code.

A. Misdemeanor. Any person violating any of the provisions or failing fo comply with any of
the mandatory requirements of this code or that has violated a section with a penalty specified as
a misdemeanor, any person convicted of a misdemeanor under the provisions of this code must
be punished by a fine of not more than 81000 or by imprisonment in the county jail for a period
not exceeding 6 months, or by both fine and imprisonment.

B. Infraction. Any person convicted of an infraction for a violation of this code, as provided
for in this code or specified by state law, may be punished by a fine up to §1000.

C. Separate offense. A person is guilly of a separate offense for each act and for each day, or
during any portion of a day, for any violation of a provision of this code committed, continued or
permitted by that person.

D. The county, in addition to or in place of any criminal actions, may also pursue any allowed
civil actions against the person.

1.08.020 State misdemeanors.

The commission of any act or the failure to perform any act within the county, which act or
failure to act is made a misdemearnor by the provisions of the Nevada Revised Statutes as
amended, constitutes a misdemeanor under this code. - -

Draft 8-12-13




1.08.030 Disposition of fines and forfeitures.
All fines and forfeiture for violations of this code must be deposited in the general fund of the
county.

3.08.030 Penalty for failure to make return or furnish data.

Any retailer or other person who fails or refuses to furnish any return required to be made, or
who fails or refuses to furnish a supplemental return or other data required by the tax
commission or who renders a false or fraudulent return, or any person who violates any provision
of Cchapters 3.04 through 3.48, shatl-be is guilty of a misdemeanor.

3.16.070 Prohibited acts-—-Criminal penalty.
Any person violating Ssections 3.16.030, 3.16.050 or 3.16.060 of this chapter is guilty of a
misdemeanor.

3.52.070 Violation—Criminal pPenalty.

A. Violation of any of the provisions of this chapter is a misdemeanor.

B. Failure to do any act required to be done by the provisions of this chapter is a
misdemeanor.

3.80.370 Unlawful acts designated—Criminal pPenaltyies.
A. It is unlawful for any person:

1. To refuse or neglect to make any statement, report or return required by the provisions
of this chapter;

2. Knowingly to make, or aid or assist any other person in making, a false statement in a
repott to the Department of Taxation or in connection with an application for refund of any tax;

3. Knowingly to collect or attempt to collect or cause to be repaid to him or to any
person, either directly or indirectly, any refund of any tax without being entitled to the same;

4. To sell any motor vehicle fuel upen-whieh that the tax imposed by this chapter-shalt
has not been paid, or

5. To act as an agent to sell any motor vehicle fuel, obtained in any manner, upen-which
rhat the tax 1mposed by thJs chapter shal& has not been pa.ld

Draft 8-12-13



5.04.010 License Rrequired, Violation-Criminal penalty.

Ne A person, firm, association or corporation within the limits of thetewn-ofVirgima-Gity;
the-town-of-Geld-Hill-er Storey County shall-be-alowed-to-may nof pursue any calling, trade,
business or profession, until he, she, they or it has taken out a license therefer, and paid a/l fees

for the ficense. s&me—as—prowéed—m%—ehapter—&nd—fer—a—;ény person v1olat1ng on—ef this chapter

is gurlty of a misdemeanor.

5.08.140 Violations-Criminal penalty.
In addition to penaltres of revocation provided hereis regarding work permits, any person
vrolatlng any prov151on of this chapter sha:l—l—be is guilty of a mxsdemeanor——and—upea—eemeﬁon;

oy 1) Ve ALY =4y ' - a¥al 2Ea¥e Wafo A ot

5.12.170 Misdemeanor.
A violation of any provision of this chapter is a misdemeanor.

5.16.240 Violations--Criminal penalty.
In addition to penalties provided kerein-regarding revocation of licenses and work cards, any
person v1olat1ng any provrslon of thas chapter shall—be is gu11ty ofa mlsdemeanor—&né—upen

5.20.060 Violations--Criminal penalty.
In addition to penalties provided herein regarding ecertifieates-ofcompliance revocation of a
permzr any person v1olat1ng any prov131on of ﬂ'llS chapter shall-be is gurlty ofa mzsdemeanor—

Draft 8-12-13



8.02.080 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty
Any person who vzolates any provmon of this chapter sha:ﬂ—beéeemeé is gutlty of a

8.04.040 Violation--Criminal Bpenalty
Any person who vzolates any prov151on of thls chapter shai—l—be—éeemeé is gullty of a

8.08.140 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty
Any person who v101ates the prov1smns of thls chapter shal—i—be—éeemeé is guﬂty of a

8.10.550 Pensalties: Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.

A. If a permit is revoked, the former permit holder and the record owner of the property shall
be is responsible for all costs of enforcement, compliance, and associated environmental
remedial action. These costs are in addition to any other civil or criminal penalties that may be
imposed. '

B. Violation of the terms of a special use permit or a waste management facility permit shall
bedeeﬁeeé is a zomng code v1olat10n cmd is a mzsa’emeanor Eaeh—tweﬁ%ybfeuf—heut-dafﬁs—a

8.12.050 Right of entry--Penalty-for-vViolation--Criminal Ppenalty..
Fire inspection officials may, with the consent of the owner or occupant of any premises,
enter sueh the premises or property to inspect i the-same for fire hazards. All other entries by

sueh officials shall-be-on-presentationof reguire a warrant except in exigent (emergency)
circumstances. Failure to comply with directives given to correct identified fire hazards may

result in a misdemeanor prosecution.

8.16.120 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.

Violation of any provision of this chapter shall-be is a misdemeanor. -and-inadditien-thereto;
tThe board eounty-comemissieners may charge the person or persons responsrble for any costs
involved in extinguishing any fire resulting from a violation of any of the provisions of this
chapter.

Draft 8-12-13




8.24.120 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.
H-is-unlavwdulfor-a-Any person te who violates any provisions or fail to comply with any

requlrements of thls chapter—;ﬁrn{yhpefseﬂ—se-éeaﬁﬂ—sh&}l—be is guﬂty of a mlsdemeanor and-vpon

8.28.120 Unlawful acts--Remedies.
A. If an owner of any interest in real property:
1. Holds or conducts a commercial entertainment event or special event on this property
without first obtaining a permit for the holding or conducting of the event; or
2. Knowing that a permit is required, agrees to let the property to another person for the
purpose of holding or conducting a commercial entertainment or special event prior to the other
person obtaining a permit, and the other person thereafter holds or conducts an event without
having obtained a permit.
B. No liability under this section shall attach to any public entity.
C. The liability imposed by this section is in addition to any other liability imposed by statute,
ordinance or judicial decision on any person.
D. It is unlawful for any permittee, employee, agent or person associated with the permittee,
to do any of the following: '

1. Conduct or operate a special event or outdoor entertainment event without first
procuring a permit to do so;

2. Sell tickets to a special event without a license first having been obtained;

3.Operate, conduct or carry on any special event or outdoor entertainment in a manner to
create a public or private nuisance; :

4. Exhibit, show or conduct within the place of special event or outdoor entertainment any
obscene, indecent, vulgar or lewd exhibition, show play, entertainment or exhibit no matter by
what name designated,

5. Allow any person on the premises of the permitted event to cause or create a disturbance
in, around or near any place of the special event, by offensive or disorderly conduct;

6. Knowingly allow any person to consume, sell or be in possession of intoxicating liquor
while in a place of the event except where the consumption or possession is expressly authorized
under the laws of the state;

7. Knowingly allow any person at the permitted event to use, sell or be in possession of
any narcotic or dangerous drug while in, around or near a place of the event.

Any person vzolarmg the provzszons of thzs rztle is guzltjz of a mzsdemeanor Aﬂy—eﬁ%he—abe#e

retains any and all civil remedies, including the nght of civil mjunctlon for the prevention of
these violations and for the recovery of money damages therefore.
E. In addition to any other remedy, the county may enforce its permit requirements by
bringing an action to enjoin any or all of the following;:
1. The holding of or performance at a commercial entertainment event or special event,
without a permit;
2. Ticket sales for, or advertising or promotion of a commercial entertainment event prior

Draft 8-12-13




to the time a permit has been obtained,
3. The threatened violation of a permit requirement limiting the number of persons in
attendance at a commercial entertainment event or special event.

8.32.080 Viclation--Criminal Ppenalty.
A. Any person who violates any of the provisions of this chapter, or of the provisions of the
regulations established by the board pursuant to this chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor, ard;

ot Inxr o Trma aF ol snmara b e

—&: In the event of a hazardous materials accident or spill within the county requiring the
expenditure of county funds to respond to andfor to clean-up and dispose of the hazardous
material and to clean or decontaminate the affected area and the equipment involved in the clean-
up, such expenditure to include contract services, the board shall musr determine the amount
expended and the person responsible for or in control of the material at the time of the spill or
accident. Upon-such-determinationt The board shall must deliver its findings to the district
attorney who shall initiate recovery by legal action from the responsible person or person-in-
control of the costs incurred by the county. In the event a determination of responsibility cannot
be made or recovery from a responsible person or person-in-control is not possible the county
commissioners shall apply to the state or state federal government under such regulations as may
be in force at the time for reimbursement of clean-up and disposal costs. Reimbursement from
spillers or other sources shall be deposited to the county general fund. The recovery by the
county of clean-up and response costs shall not relieve a responsible person or person-in-control
from any fines, penalties, charges or sanctions imposed by the county or other authorities relating
to a hazardous materials incident.

8.36.070 Fraudulent claims--Criminal Ppenalty,
Adlparties Any person knowingly assisting in the preparation or payment of fraudulent

applications shat-be-preseeutedfor is guilty of a misdemeanor. effense-

Draft 8-12-13




9.08.010 Unauthorized digging and removal of artifacts prohibited.

A. Tt is unlawful for any person to excavate or dig for bottles or other artifacts of any kind on
any property within the county without the written consent of the owner or possessor of the
premises.

B. It is unlawful to take, carry away, or remove any bottles or artifacts of any kind from the
property of another without the written consent of the owner or possessor of the premises.

C. As to public property, written consent must be obtained from the county commissioners at
a regular meeting thereof.

D. Vielation-of this section-is-punishable-as Any person violating the provisions of this

chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor.

9.08.020 Obstructing free passage--Loitering.

A. It is unlawful for any person to wil/fully obstruct the free passage of the public on the
streets, sidewalks and high ways, or to loiter unnecessarily on the streets, sidewalks and
highways of this county.

B. Eveiﬂy Any person v101at1ng the prov151ons of thls section is guzlty of a mzsdemeanor shatl;

eenskmﬁewa—sep&ﬁa%e—eﬁfeﬂse— Any person who v1oiates the terms of Sec‘aons 9.12. 010 through
9 12.030 of thlS chapter shal—l—be—deefaeé is gullty ofa m1sdemeanor &nd—ﬁpeﬂ—eem%eﬁeﬂ

9.12.060 In vehicle or streets--Prohibited.
A. Any person under the age of twenty-one years who purchases any alcoholic beverage or

Draft 8-12-13




any-such-persen who consumes or has in his possession any alcoholic beverage in a vehicle or on
the streets, hlghways s1dewa1ks or elsewhere in Storey County, is gurlty of a mlsdemeanor

9.20.030 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty--Exception.
A. It is unlawful for any person knowingly or intentionally to manufacture, sell, advertise for
saIe deliver Or Possess an imitation controlled substance Any person who violates th1s chapter is

B. The prohibition set out in subsection A efthissection-shall-does not apply to persons
registered under the Uniform Controlled Substances Act to manufacture, distribute, dispense,
prescribe or possess an imitation controlled substance for use as a placebo by a practitioner in the
course of professional practice or research.

9.24.010 Prohibitiens Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.

A. It is unlawful for any person to have an open glass container of alcoholic beverage on the
sidewalks along SR Hwy 341, within the Township of Virginia City.

B. Special-event(s)In-addition It is alse unlawful for any person to have an open glass
container of alcoholic beverage within a properly permitted special event venue on public
property.

C Every person v1olatmg the provxsrons of thls section is guzlty of a mzsdemeanor shal—l—eﬁ

10.04.020 State provisions—-Misdemeanors.

All traffic acts and violations defined as misdemeanors under NRS Chapters 482, 483, 484A,
4848, 484C, 484D, 484E, 485, 486 and 706 are declared to be violations of this chapter unless
otherwise prohibited by state law.

10.04.140 Violation--Criminal Bpenalty
Every person v101at1ng the prov1s1ons of thls chapter is guzlty of a mlsdemeanor sh&H—eﬁ

Draft 8-12-13



10.08.020 Compliance required--Penalty for violation.

A. It is unlawful for the driver of any vehicle to fail to stop in obedience to any sign erected in
accordance with the provisions of this chapter, except where directed to proceed by a police
officer or traffic-control signal.

B. The stop required shall-be is a full and complete stop and shalt must be made before
entering the intersection on the near side of the intersection.

C Any person Who VIOIates any of the provmons of thls chapter shaH—be 18 gullty of a

10.12.930 Violation—Criminal Ppenalty.
Any person Who v1olates any of the provmlons of ﬂ’llS chapter is gu1lty of a mlsdemeanor 5

10.16.040 Violation.

A. No A peace officer sheall may not arrest a person for an alleged violation of this chapter if
probable cause exists to arrest that person for a violation of NRS 484.379.

B. The standard of probable cause for arrest under this chapter is equal to the standard of
probable cause for arrest for a violation of NRS 484.379.

C. A violation of this chapter is a lesser and included offense of a violation of NRS 484.379.
A prosecuting attorney may charge a violation of this chapter only if upon review of all of the
relevant facts and law, he knows or it is obvious that a charge of driving under the influence
under NRS 484.379 is not supported by probable cause or that such a charge cannot be proved at
time of trial.

10.16.060 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.
Every person v101at1ng the prov151ons of thls chapter is gmlzj/ of a mzsdemeanor aﬂ&ele—shaﬁ—

10.18.050 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.
Violation of Any person violating this chapter is guilfy of a misdemeanor,

10.20.090 Violation--Criminal Bpenalty.
Any person, firm or corporatlon convmted of V101at1ng the prov1310ns of thls chapter is guzlty
of a mzsdemeanor z exceed : H

10.24.030 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.

Draft 8-12-13




Any Ppersons v1olat1ng the prov1s10ns of th1s chapter shall«b&éeemed gullty of a mlsdemeanor

10.26.010 Motor vehicle restrictions. _

A. In order to protect and conserve the Lagomarsino Canyon Petroglyphs located in Storey
‘County, it is unlawful for any person(s) to operate a motor vehicle, cycle, ATV, car, or truck
within the said gated property as described: The South one half of the Northeast one-quarter of
Section 12, Township 18 North, Range 21 East, M.D.B.M.

B. Any other portion of the county whieh rhat may from time to time be defined by resolution
of the board of county commissioners.

C. Prohibited acts; penalties; exceptions civil remedy.

1. Vlolatlon of this section is pumshable asa m1sdemeanor

3- In addition to any other penalty, a person who violates a provision of this section is
liable for civil damages to the county agency or political subdivision which has jurisdiction over
the county land in an amount equal to the cost or, in the discretion of the court, an amount equal
to twiee the cost of the restoration, stabilization and interpretation of the site plus any court costs
and fees.

12.04.020 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.
Vieolations-of Section12:04-010 Any person violating this chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor

and may be subject an-alleged-veolator to civil penalties. and-may-further be-presecuted-asa
misdemeanot:

12.06.010 {Cemetery--Hours-—-Accessibility--Violations.}

A. Hours of accessibility to the county cemeteries located within Storey County are shat-be
seasonal, September through April 6:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., May through August 5:30 am., to
8:30 p.m., daily. Accessibility shelt may be allowed at other times only with the presence of a
member of the Comstock Cemetery Foundation or a Storey County Eemployee. An escort is not
required for family members and they are authorized to use their vehicles within the cemetery.
The cemetery keys will be available for authorized persons at a location designated by Storey
County. Proper identification procedures will be required to obtain the keys. The Comstock
Cemetery Foundation will insure current keys are provided.

B. Dogs may be walked in the cemetery during hours of operation so long as animal feces is
properly picked up and carried out by the dog walkers.

C. No overnight parking is permitted in cemetery parking lots or access roads.

D. No smoking is allowed within the cemetery boundaries except in designated areas with ash
dispensers;-where-they-are-provided.

E. No unauthorized vehicles are permitted within the cemetery grounds.

F Any person vzolatmg the provzszons of this chaprer is guzhy of a mzsdemeanor %elahen«eﬁf

Draft 8-12-13

10




13.08.060 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.
Any person vzolatmg the prowswns of rhls chapter is gm[ty of a mlsdemeanor %e}&t}eﬁ—ef

13.12,070 Enforcement--Criminal Ppenalty.

Sterey-County's Director-of Public Werks-or-histher The director of public works or designee
has shall-have the authority to enforce this chapter. It is unlawful for any person, firm, or
corporation at any time to make or maintain or cause to be made or maintained, temporarily or
permanently, for any period of time whatsoever, any cross-connection between plumbing pipes
or water fixtures being served with water by Storey County water system and any other source of
water supply or to maintain any sanitary fixture or other appurtenances or fixtures which, by
reason of their construction, may cause or allow backflow of water or other substances into the
water supply system of Storey County and/or the service of water pipes or fixtures of any
customer of Storey County.

Any person v1olat1ng ons of the prov131ons of this chapter is guzlty of sha—l—l—eeﬂs%fta{e a

13.84.010 Prohibitions generally.

It is unlawful for any person to place, deposit, or permit to be deposited in an unsanitary
manner upon public or private property within the accepted limits of Virginia City and Gold Hill,
unincorporated areas in the county, any human or animal excrement, garbage, or other
objectionable waste.

13.84.030 Discharge of untreated waste prohibited.

It shall-be is unlawful to discharge to any stream or watercourse any sewage, industrial
wastes, or other polluted waters except where suitable treatment has been provided in accordance
with the provisions of this title divisien.

13.120.030 Unlawful acts--nght of entry--Penaltles

Draft 8-12-13




—3B. Any person who violates any of the provisions of this chapter or regulations and
resolutlons adapted pursuant he—'feto thzs chapter is guxlty of a mlsdemeanor Eaeh—éay—er—paet—e&la

G B The dumpmg of sohd waste in any area of Storey County, mcludmg a sohd waste
disposal site, without obtaining a permit and paying fees is a misdemeanor.

15.04.090 Violation-—-Criminal penalty.
Any person, firm, or corporatlon v1olat1ng any provxslon of thls chapter shal—l—be is gullty ofa

15.08.080 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.
Any person, firm, or corporation violating any provision of this chapter, enforced by the
bmlding ofﬁmal or h1s/her staff shal«l»be is guﬂty of a mlsdemeanor —aﬁd—upeﬂ—eeﬂﬁet}eﬁ—shal—l

- 3 d &

v
amFatatda
v

15.12.099 Tampering and penalty.
1-A. Fampering: No one except an employee or representative of Storey County or the State
of Nevada shall may at any time or in any manner operate or alter a water meter or otherwise

interfere with a meter or its connections.
2 B. Penalty: Any person violating Vielatienof any provision of this divister chapfer is guilty

of eensatute-s a m1sdemeanor pmﬁshable-by%mﬁlet—te-exeeed%e—huﬂdfed—éeﬂaﬁ—

)
v,
o) V- WalFay=tl il=Ya
-

15.12.150 Violation--Criminal Epenalty.
Any person, firm, or corporatlon v1olat1ng any prov131on of ﬂ’llS chapter shal—l—be is guﬂty ofa

16.12.050 Violation--Criminal Ppenalty.

It is unlawful for any person to sell, contract to sell or transfer any subdivision or any part
thereof or land divided pursuant to a parcel map or map of division into large parcels until the
required map thereef, in full compliance with the appropriate statutory provisions, has been
recorded in the office of the county recorder. Any person violating the provisions of this chapter

is guilty of v&elahen—ef—lhts—see&emw&msh&b&eﬁs a misdemeanor, and farther may be subject

Draft 8-12-13
12




fo result-in a civil penalty of not more than three hundred dollars for each lot or parcel sold or
transferred.

17.03.040 Enforcement.

It is unlawful for any person, firm or corporation, whether as a principal, agent, employee, or
otherwise, to construct, build, convert, alter, erect maintain a building, structure or any use of
property, equipment, or operation in violation of a provision of this title. Any violation of this

t1t1e isa pubhc nulsance and a misdemeanor e%&se—puﬂﬂh&b}e—byﬂ%ﬁawﬂ%wl—mefe—thaﬂ—eﬂe

this title:

A. If a violation of this title occurs, the director may deliver to the party in violation an order
to comply with the provision of this title in a time period up to 30 days from the issuance of the
order to comply at the director's discretion.

B. The director may also refer notice of the violation to the district attorney who may
commence an action to abate, remove and enjom the v101at10n asa pubhc nulsance or a criminal

C. The conviction and punishment of any person under this section will not relieve the person
from the responsibilities of correcting the nuisance.

Proposed on , 2013.

by Commissioner

Passed on , 2013.
Vote: Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent Commissioners
Draft 8-12-13

13




Attest:

Vanessa DuFresne
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on

Draft 8-12-13

Bill Sjovangen, Chair
Storey County Board of County Commissioners

, 2013.

14




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 09/03/2013 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required { ]

1. Title: National Preparedness Month Proclamation

2. Recommended motion

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Emergency Management Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary:

Every year the President issues a proclamation declaring September as National Preparedness Month.
Several state governments have also followed suit and provided proclamations raising awareness for
emergency preparedness in their respective states. Today, I am writing to urge you to Storey County take
concrete action toward preparing for emergencies and disasters by declaring September National
Preparedness Month in Storey County.

NPM was originally created by the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) Ready Campaign
in response to the tragic events of 9/11 in order to educate the public on how to prepare for emergencies.
This year’s NPM campaign focuses on the theme: You Can Be the Hero. FEMA and the Ready Campaign
urge communities around the country to take the pledge in order to be better prepared for disasters.
Emergency preparedness is the responsibility of every citizen of Storey County. It takes a team effort to
ensure that we are ready for any disaster. Please help us encourage individuals, families, organizations, and
businesses within our community to make an emergency plan, put together an emergency supply kit, and
Jjoin in local efforts to become a community preparedness partner.

The Ready Campaign encourages everyone to participate in preparedness activities and to get their families,
businesses, neighborhoods, and communities prepared. Only by working together as a team, can we be
truly ready for emergencies and disasters. For free information on how to get prepared, individuals can visit
the Ready websites at Ready.gov and Listo.gov. These activities, along with a vigilant public, contribute to
an overall level of preparedness that is critical to the safety of Storey County and the entire country.

We hope you will join us in encouraging our community to become more involved an engaged in
emergency preparedness by declaring September National Preparedness Month in Storey County.

3. Supporting materials: Proclamation attached

6. Fiscal impact: NONE




Funds Available:

7. Legal review required:

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head

\/ County Manager
9. Board action:
[ Approved

]
[] Denied

e ]

Fund: Comptroller

District Attorney

Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

Other agency review:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No.




PROCLAMATION

National Preparedness Month, September 2013

WHEREAS, “National Preparedness Month” creates an important opportunity for every
resident of STOREY COUNTY to prepare their homes, businesses, and communities for any
type of emergency including natural disasters and potential terrorist attacks; and

WHEREAS, investing in the preparedness of ourselves, our families, businesses, and
communities can reduce fatalities and economic devastation in our communities and in our
nation; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s Ready Campaign, Citizen
Corps and other federal, state, local, tribal, territorial, private, and volunteer agencies are
working to increase public activities in preparing for emergencies and to educate individuals on
how to take action; and

WHEREAS, emergency preparedness is the responsibility of every citizen of STOREY
COUNTY and all citizens are urged to make preparedness a priority and work together, as a
team, to ensure that individuals, families, and communities are prepared for disasters and
emergencies of any type; and

WHEREAS, all citizens of STOREY COUNTY are encouraged to participate in citizen
preparedness activities and asked to review the Ready campaign’s websites at Ready.gov or
Listo.gov (in Spanish) and become more prepared.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS hereby proclaims September, 2013 as National Preparedness
Month, and encourages all citizens and businesses to develop their own emergency preparedness
plan, and work together toward creating a more prepared society.

DATED this Day of 2013 by the STOREY COUNTY BOARD
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

William, Sjovangen, Chairman




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: September 3, 2013 Estimate of time required: 15 min

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of placement of General “Public Comment” for non-agendized items to
immediately precede “Board Comment”.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve placing the general “Public Comment” agenda non-
action item to where it immediately precedes “Board Comment” on our Commission
Agendas.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioners Office Telephone: 847-0968
4. Staff summary: During the interim between the June 4™ and June 18™ Commission meetlngs
it was suggested to staff that the general public comment item required under provisions of
the Nevada Open Meeting Law be moved from the beginning of the agenda to where it
mmmediately precedes Board Comment. (Continued below)

5. Supporting materials: Junc 4™ and June 18" Commission Meeting Agendas

6. Fiscal impact: No

Funds Available: Fund: __ Comptrolier
7. Legal review required: No
__ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_ Department-Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
x/ Coun /‘a> anager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved
[1 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

——
el

Agenda Item No.




4. Staff summary (continued): On a pilot basis, the Clerk and staff implemented this structure.
As a result, the ensuing five meetings seem to have functioned more smoothly and harmoniously.
The meetings start off on a more positive note. Most importantly, visiting guests and dignitaries
such as officials from NDOT and NDF; the Executive Director of EDAWN, potential Board
appointees, our outside contract lobbyist and families of retiring long-time employees, amongst
others, are able to get to their business and depart; often to other local government board meetings.
While some may argue that this was done to inhibit public comment, nothing could be further from
the truth. Public comment is a vital part of the process and protected under the Nevada Open
Meeting Law. Individuals wanting to comment gain greater knowledge of the entire process and
may have some of their future potential questions answered. Additionally, utilization of this
Agenda Action Report includes an estimate of time for each agenda item which allows them an
opportunity to better gauge when an item may actually be heard. Accordingly, staff recommends
formal approval of continuing to place general public comment on future agendas at a point
immediately preceding Board Comment.




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 44, 2013 12:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 12:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 12:00 P.M. (Closed
meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220(4) for the purpose of conferring with the County's
management regarding labor negotiations.)

2. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:60 P.M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for June 4, 2013
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 20, 2013
6. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Comrmissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

7. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 05/24/13 for $359,742.49 and
Accounts Payable date 05/17/13 for $757,565.19

1




8. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
a. Queen of Spades - General/11 North C Street, VC
b. Virginia City Mining Company - General/171 South C Street, VC
¢. Commercial Restroom Sotutions, LLC - 1379 Waterloo Lane, Gardnerville
d. Bulette’s Restaurant & Saloon ~ General/5 North C Street, VC

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

10. DISCUSSION (No Action): Update from Maurice Washington of Northern Nevada
Development Authority

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of renewal proposal from Nevada Public
Agency Insurance pool (POOL) and approval for payment from fiscal year 2013-2014 funds.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-375, recognizing the week of
June 9, 2013 through Jurne 15, 2013 as Senior Awareness Week

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance 13-248, an ordinance amending
Storey County Code Chapter 15.20 updating provisions, providing for new definitions, requiring
maintenance in watercourses, and providing for other properly related matters.

14. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
Angel Engineering — Contractor/1575 Bethal Court, Reno

Nevada Distribution Services, LLC - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104, TRI
Schwabe North America, Inc. - General/2777 USA Pkwy #106

Montane Building Group - Contractor/5310 Kietzke Lane, Reno

Rhyno Built Welding- General /1293 Chichester Drive, Gardnerville

Mars Petcare US - General /725 Waltham Way

Dan Cin Crystals Mining., LLC - General/65 North C Street, Virginia City
Virginia City Kettle Corn Depot - General/ 188 South C Street, Virginia City
Hot Pot, LLC ~ General /420 USA Parkway, Suite #101 TRI

American Arms Delta - General/ 224 East Sydney Drive, Suite B, TRI

Battle Born Munitions, Inc. - General/ 625 Waltham Way, TRI

AT S@ D AN o

BOARD COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: :
¢ Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.
¢ Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.
» [Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

2




¢ Public Comment will be allowed at the beginning of each meeting (this comment should be
limited to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item
on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the agenda). Time limits on
Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board. Please limit your
comments to three minutes.

» Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440,

In accordance with Federal law and US. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that [ posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before May 29, 2013; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

oy Yonsasa@adi 4 n)

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, JUNE 18'H, 2013 12:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL. MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 12:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 12:00 P.M. (Closed
meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220(4) for the purpose of conferring with the County’s
management regarding labor negotiations.)

2. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for June 18, 2013
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for April 2, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA -
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. }

6. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 05/24/13 for $1,276.76, date
06/07/13 for $467,447.25 and Accounts Payable date 05/31/13 for $173,218.30

7. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
a. Caldera Electric -~ Contractor/508 Jackson Way, Carson City

1




10.

1l

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

b. Kalen Johnson- General/1480 Grey Bluff Drive, Fernley
¢. Cool Breeze Refrigeration & Heating - Contractor/275 Gallaway Lane, Reno

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

DISCUSSION (No Action): Greg Hess, Mary Walker and Maggie Lowther - Recap and
highlights of the recently concluded 2013 Legislative Session and Special Session.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of modification to existing license of VC
Outlaws. Adding Marla J. Mckechnie as a primary owner.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of modifications and extension of the
Agreement between Storey County (Employer) and Storey County Employee’s Association
(Union) also referred to as AFSCME Local Union, Comstock Chapter.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-373 setting salaries

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE NRS 473 STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-374 for the dissolution of NRS
NDF Fire Protection District. The new Wildland Fire Protection Program (WFPP) will replace the
need for the NRS 473 NDF Fire Protection District.

ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-374 for the dissolution of NRS
NDF Fire Protection District. The new Wildland Fire Protection Program (WFPP) will replace the
need for the NRS 473 NDF Fire Protection District.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 13-376 augment the NRS 474
Storey County Fire Protection District Fund

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of fuel bids for vehicle and propane.
RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 13-379 providing for an increase in
the water and sewer rates.

RECESS TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Renew, extend or allow to expire a lease on County owned
property known as the Gold Hill Depot between Storey County and Gold Hill Historical Society.

2




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

23. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance 13-248, an ordinance
amending Storey County Code Chapter 1520 updating provisions, providing for new
definitions, requiring maintenance in watercourses, and providing for other properly related
matters.

24, FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
Queen of Spades - General/11 North C Street, VC

Virginia City Mining Company - General/171 South C Street, VC
Commercial Restroom Solutions, LLC - 1379 Waterloo Lane, Gardnerville
Bulette’s Restaurant & Saloon - General/5 North C Street, VC

Nevada Distribution Services, LLC - General /625 Waltham Way #103 /104 TRI
Schwabe North America, Inc.- General/2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI

Mars Petcare US - General/725 Waltham Way TRI

Virginia City Kettle Corn Depot - General /188 South C Street VC

Hot Pot, LLC - General /420 USA Parkway, Suite #101 TRI

American Arms Delta - General/224 East Sydney Drive, Suite B TRI
Battle Born Munitions, Inc. - General/625 Waltham Way TRI

TR TR R D TP

25. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

27. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

» Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

+ Jtems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

o Public Comment will be allowed at the beginning of each meeting (this comment should be
limited to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item
on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the agenda). Time limits on
Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board. Please limit your
comments to three minutes.

¢ Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 8§9440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call

3




(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
1, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before June 12, 2013; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

By

Vanessa Dulresne, Clerk-Treasurer




Planning Commission Action




Vanessa Dufresne

From: Donna Giboney

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 9:05 AM

To: Vanessa Dufresne

Cc Austin Osborne

Subject: 10/3 Commissioner Meeting Agenda Item

Good Morning Vanessa,

The following item was heard and approved by the Planning Commission and is ready for the
10/3 agenda for the Commissioners.

1. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Application for Tentative Map for Division into Large Parcels-Merger and Re-
Subdivision. By Storey County Properties, LLC/Harold R. Lucey. (Lockwood)
The proposal is to reconfigure and divide two existing parcels to create two additional parcels. The new reconfigured parcels will
be approximately 74, 187, 440, and 8,325 acres in area. The request will be accomplished through the Division into Large Parcels
and Merger and Re-Subdivision processes pursuant to the Nevada Revised Statutes. The subject properties are located
approximately at 3005 Canyon Way (APN 004-131-08 & 004-111-01), lying within Portions of Sections 13,24,25 & 36,
Township 19 North, Range 20 East, and Portions of Sections 19,20,21,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34 & 35, Township 19 North,
Range 21 East M.D.B.&M, Lockwood, Storey County

Austin will be getting the staff report for the packets.

Thanks for your help.

Dovwav Giboney

Adwministrotive Specialist

Storey County Plavwning Departiment
P.O0. Box 176 ~ 26 South “B” Streel
Virginia City, NV 89440

Phone: 775-847-1144

Fow: 775-847-0949

dgiboney@stoveycounty.ovg




Vanessa Dufresne

i oD SO NT
From: Austin Osborne

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 6:43 PM

To: Vanessa Dufresne

Cc: Pat Whitten; Donna Giboney; Lyndi Renaud; Dessie Redmond

Subject: 9/3 Commission Agenda Item

Vanessa,

Thank you for accepting Donna’s earlier request to add Planning Case No. 2013-006 “Division into Large Parcels ~
Merger and Re-Subdivision” to the September 3, 2013, Commission agenda. Please accept a correction from “10/3" to
9/3/2013 Commission agenda. Please note, however, that | will likely publically request a continuance of this item at the
Commission meeting until the applicant and | work out a final technicality on the Final Map. | do, however, request that
this item remains on said agenda in order for us to conform to earlier property notifications and postings. | will have a
staff report and required paperwork to you by the posting deadline if conditions change.

Thank you,
Austin Osborne

Austin Osborne

Administrative Officer & Senior Planner
Storey County Courthouse

Box 176 Virginia City, NV 89440

Office: 775.847.0968

Cell: 775.291.4693

Fax: 775.847.0949

goshorne@storeycounty.org

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER:

This e-maif and any attachments are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail and any attachments is stnct!v prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify me and permanently delete the or:qmal and all copies gnd printouts of this e-mail and any
gttachments.




Correspondence




Vanessa Dufresne
[

From: Pat Whitten

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 2:35 PM
To: Vanessa Dufresne

Cc: Bill Maddox; Hugh Gallagher
Subject; Agenda Request

Attachments: 20130826143238.pdf

I'm going to decline placement on the agenda as action has already occurred on july 16™ (for the June report) and on
August 20" (for the July report). That would have been the appropriate time for “Public Comment” on this matter. As
our Treasurer explained in person, negative balances often occur “on paper” until appropriate journal entries are
passed. Depending on timing of the month end to our payroll and payables cycles, the amounts cannot be fully
determined until past the end of the month. Qur Treasurer has provided reports for both June and July on a “post entry”
basis, and both months reflect positive balances of $435,507.47 and $510,746.16. Please place a copy of this email,
together with the attachments in the correspondence section of the upcoming meeting packet.

Thanks...

Pat Whitten
Pat Whitten R
County Manager From:
Storey County Vanessa
‘ Dufresne
(775) 847-0968 (Office) Sent:
(775) 721-7001 (Cell) Monday,
PWhitten@StoreyCounty.or August
26, 2013

powered by: visionASP

10:54

AM
To: Pat Whitten
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Received from Mr. Phillips.

From: printers@storeycounty.org [mailto:printers@storeycounty.org]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 10:53 AM

To: Vanessa Dufresne
Subject: Attached Image

|
]
<
1
:
]
;
i




1

ORIGINAL
Storey County, Nevaéﬁﬁﬁ

Commission Meeting Agenda Item Rejiddses . g

STOREY e
The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a pohcy for placen!:_len‘ o

meeting agenda. The policy states that all requests must be made in wnu§§ and “mysét igclude all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted. : '

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissionets’ Meeting. (frems received afier the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meecting. )|

=..Date of Meetmg @556_/\0.&. CQQS\S - Date Request Subxmtted%équ-;._” 7 N

A genda Item Requested ﬁ:‘}/

This item is mtended for |:] DlSCLlSSlOIl Only -stcussmnf?osmble ction (ar the oa:d's d:scrermn) E)

ﬁSupportmg documentataon is attached D No supportmg documentation is necessary

(please prrm‘ name c!em y)

[ Adacess: e O«%rx {@aA \f\fdny?lc«f;‘icj MV 8‘7?9{'

_ Phone Emall (optional):

' Requested by:

Please submit this completed form to:
: or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

b — CR Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a3 Window Envelope e —

For Office Use Only

Date Request Received: ¢ /Q(p / 1% Recewad IE/InPerson [:l Via FAX Byii"
Y Supporting documertation attached - # of pages > Meetmg date of thls item: @/2 /1%

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdufresne@storeycounty.org




v perrg e 1

COPY FOR YOUR
INFORMATION

. v

o THEIOE
Raar 07/83/33) 19VL9.21 -

2% PRSRRPEEL.

900 CRERLCREY, ThXAR FZg
300 DROmIED TAXES HOGOTHY

168 STARTLIIATION

70 dTATR
575 PATR A ASTREATION DOARD
L50 QISTRICT COURT

Pk FORMARD niﬂmmm

7:339, 344,36
$.347.32

<Gl

08

547, 208.3%
6,414,041

#00

.00
€, 518,247,843
19,38
1,180.60
1,000.00
200,00

B, 289,548 11

304,336, -
734,295.42-
95,390.53~
LIF, EaL A0
350,305, 04~
3,074 KA
3,038,031.45+
4,000, DOR 49
13, 954.03=
P
154, 535, 65-
6,453.00=
18,301,317
T,38T.3L-
153,938.52-
76, 348,37~
7,13
5,590, 66~
18,005,920
97,579.30~
N
€,373.92-
2,109,582.48-
169,795, 13+
LR
3,078 620.38
34,634 .61~

20,385, 40350

Jat A=
ol
.68
00
.an

a0 .0a
A6 I50.4F W 2459730~
L]

" 58, 993 02

73, 78e
16248
20,329, %
AT A

ap. 23t 07-

) Tb.ads
LRI
1048, 5

¥5B, 554
32,500.70-
S0
RETN
107,06~
A0
20
v i)
213 38~
18,504 03~
1,077 84

od
5409827~

225, 408,73-

OB

mly
24
A0
o8
.0

o2 260

] .t K B
B8 K] .60 00
it .t 8D .00
1l ] 4y 0
Bl ] 00 o8

.08 B 1) .00

kA4 1 09 S0t

o0 ] 0

<00 .0 U]

3,450.32 N ) o

ko .03 .00 ]

45,008.67  31H A6k 5 100 .00
. o N 0 G0
;000,56 244 766,38 <20 03 . . atp
& K] 180 00 o0
Wi 40 i N3 00
.00 £ ] S0 o9
e ~on e 42 0
T add At 0, 654,30 60 .00 .00
K3 -9 08 N
1TST e K )
1,170.43 -0 Ll 0
LR ERLY 0,039.37 0o o2
bl Pl .00 00
19,427.63 .oa +00
3,455.00 400 -
200 o] P2
Atk G287 T - +00
. A8 1]
00 a0 .00
50 .08 E
k] B R
.00 .08 g
- N1 ol
W48 e .ae e
a5, 320, 61 L) 08 A
7,684.9% [N LR o4 At
L) Bl -09 «00
72,731,548 44,311.87 64,51 Nt
1. 507,20 #3,5807.32 141 +5a ]

P e I Y

2,008,

B
£334,387,20
43030
3;100.00

1
105,437.37

TOL, 62T b
TEIHU_EP-

1,088,317 .25~
1,063, 876,34~
1, 046,800,090
L,030.4Ee
161,293, 75

k]

150,828.27-
7946318«
T, 742,34
24, 334,68
25,163, T4
31, 5500

0%
%,372.22=
3,10%,929,71-
104,813.68~

33,4207
2,376,370,33+
5901~

354, 336.90%

52,07, 71
059, 806b,65”

AR e eiada &

B e e e 4 e e e

|
|
|
1




DN OLC 77720 4 ks 3%

@% 3 \\&@_: & ,E

LT oo* 1% oo* . ap* 5EN02 TTY TVROTL
op* por o0 (1N uo” 0 vo* OXOTICH SEXIVE GINIBE 06
[Lid [ 08" oo oo~ LT [Ty no* QOATON SANG QRARIAENA dUB
~S8"LLLYLES os* [Ty SB-99R*8T ZE 1T’ Y8 ~LERELTOFT  -S5°99B"ESI ROIESTNHOO HSTHADOX Jn HEZT
~6ET0LE"9LT'T e oo on* 0B op* 557045 ILET IDIANCEA TV DA 0ZT
Y ZET 94 [N 1Y B RQT R TOT5E6TLT Rt 1A T LT LoV IS QY DI TIVL S AATHINS DIE
=63 €2l K0T [t% oo* oer 8L esy’iL ETLTARETHIT o~ -097EES 90T BLNVED GNERIIT HOZ
RT3 g 4 co* bo* 10 oo* e \-ph.nma..mou.u R YUY pOZ
-ErtEzsty e0” 00~ 0o’ qo- “opegsT .\.-nn SXRESH ARRE WANT OST
oo~ oot go- [TH oo" B I3N THL GHT
-6 €8T 1L Q0" ng* o0’ IV EVENL <DE"0LL \\. ‘nn TLGLLE oA IROEO FOLESDP 487
) -¥0*BB04E oo* 00" [T S¥ITES ~TLTSgLE \\....Tub FOLIST IRIGINY LHASEOME 54T
- ~987 68492 no* 00" oo* o 7 Lgutest “agnvEnien 2AHOD TITWISTO 09T
l.* oo oo- L1y oo’ o0- . g \? DA ARTIVEROSH B WV SLT
-£9°80d 0¥ oo- no" ou" LE ST BL S ) ‘ 97aL LS DT
-TZ RTS*BTY o0r oo~ ep" LeTtezter ~33° 6607 a«...m N ABOTOMHDEL 89T
~S5TTIR"LE no* oo* oo" WEN0T =¥0TERELE 4T5eE LI IOCIDS 03T
-L-005 95T so* oo- [ ST HEY'S ~£0°068 86T /1 XL TOT S AOUDE ORT
~00-E5S ‘R oot oo s 00~ -00° o€ =007 ET5 W DO SO 07T
~Z5BLE *eLT po- - L1 LT 808 Ty EZ9‘S ~EE"PRE‘ET ~0g"EDE THT $ANIT FATATM VINTYREA OET
[T-SN oot 00° N 62 ELE"T os" ~FLTE6TTAT LETD VINISUL, 20 SMOL JTT
[T og* (15 co” 28" BT po- \\r-mo.pnw:_u TUH. THE 40 RO 0TT
RCLRCTT T 2 S T 1 08" oo* o oa” \, 00" 0007000 1T HOLTVAXTISNLS 00%
=S5 TIETELR T oa" [ < ST 6O0L'R €3 THL "TE ~¥E'B1% w—.\\rmn *05E90 T RLIEXE Saivm 050
<£0'364°DIE'T  OR° ae* o 00" .wu.w...v.ud §2° LT Y60 T
~08 TR 00C 1] o0 va* 48" 9on s \.. 0B° Z0R 0S¢
~OT'ILH RIT oo [Ty o oo" .G 3°IT \.’ -6 T66 54T
# ¥ @ -G5pEe e e oo~ P ot T8 \.umm 06258
Q TL GY3*EY 06" co* ¥&*950°0% Ly 2556 no*
. R ~0%" 39"y [ -1 StIean‘ez 45t Lus"sET -un £s8'4z TETETP DL
7 - ~80* IRE T eo" oo~ ot [T \In-umn Wz
X TETIZ'OEE ans (-0 FLTERZ 'IZT BT ELT 00T -...a BLY'ROT nn PEITT
y¥i oo o o5 - 7 0+ oe*
y -TETLERYEVE'T op- 0 #3275 'TE Bo 1385 |.E. R3% ‘0¥ -nn S20'SCE'T
on” o6 ©a* oo 00" po- oo
~ETEVLLYS te- oo - a0 09" %00 '3 -4 BER“E A 3]
“SF EININIL - 90" wm.w ot ¥IT¥68 TN LU EEPIT0L =B $ES ‘U5 ~TH E¥sTE0 Y
06 Doz [ 0o~ - (1R oa” oo” 00 00T
o000y *Z (1 on* oo- 0" to- on'one’z
LURLT 3 oo o oo" ogt oo* oBTONT'E
9€ seMd so° 00* T e- LR oe ey :
ﬁ..avyn.n.u L [ d an- B op* TLTLIRELLY
L5 el vo* oo - L1 o et 6" LTS
88" TR T et 0" R 0" ap* [T 0g* - SE*ZYEEET L
YURZOERTE 0D ot 0g* oe* oe- BTTTWLULET'T ST LEZ'SEC’S
ue* 4V oo~ oo* oa’ (1Y -T2 vo* ot
ao” [ 0" o4 0s* o on- o9
-TEMYYLRT'T g0 oo ab* =EETMIONIIE -SLMATHORP'T  LTSSISTUZE ~TECTEETSAT
o0~ ap- " an* op* 08" co* po* op*
~08°PTE T [ 0" [ LM 00* oo* [ !
Y BN SNIGRA  I00 TRAABRVEL Wi BRacAdl  FOOOTOA SARGE BTYIDRNG STNRWASHORETG  SLATETad
£T0E/L0 X0
IFIES SHTDNMING RTRENCH
DNTIRACOTY Fe TAENSETAL 95 THIA0 FLIST/ 90 tond
T wEag CEULSYART, XINO00 ATeALY

coTrat tox Azofay

| : NOUERYOINI




T g
o e _____“E’%Fﬁﬁéffﬂ‘«g o FILEE |




o0* o0 0" o6t on* , 00" o6t 00" SQuns TIH TEIOL

o 51 24 ca- op- 20" e 00" ONTQIOH SAYL aSAOES 406
(1N bo* 00" [:1: I 00" ag" no* SHICTON SHYWSL CANNSRSHA 009
~59°99%8 ‘659 00" ~EETSLT LT £9°T1TT’81 BS°I6L TL -687 514 "SR -69"LERTLED HOISSTHROD . WSTEN0OL J4 0€%
- 0L BLEMT oo’ og* [T 09" 00’ -6L DLSTALE"T LoA00HA TIvd On 0ZE
TLOLOY TS op* LI TLE¥R 0¥ 857 080"L -B5" 080k 95'Ev3 ‘s annd eamd TIYL §.44EHARS 072
~09°ZZS° 50T - 06" vo* ag- Z8'are’on =507 PbS ST -£T- 66T 65T SINWED TYEAGad 50Z
-LLTE68°60T°T 0p” 06" 11 [T o -&2 T -8%'ZUS "60T ‘2 ADETAYE TAL 00T
~TLTELT S o5 op* °0" a0” 00" 00® -ZT ELT ' aRNA FEvd 06T
(1N 00 oo° ap’ o0 oo’ qo0° 00" 13N THL GRT
=06~ 116 LE oot e on” 00" -40" TeE -DETDES LT aHnl IEnoT T3IISnr L31
-6L7EST ST Bo" o0’ oo0* oo- 98" LOT -£6' 550 "5 INFQIOOY INADIGNE S8T
-99-pZE 92 oo- on" 0 00" ~g0° BEL ~35° 065 ‘5T FANGD AHTULSIT 09T
00” .2 ETIITLE 00" b0 LN -¥ETTYETLZ CUYCH NOTIVHEONE ¥ uIVZ S4T
-BT €95 78L oo oo o0 LS"TZ0 'DE -8L°TAG IS -G GBETRL AIHIE LT
-£07Z€0'¥3T 00" Ll oa” 00" ~15°800'1 ~E5 €28 esT QRO KSOIQHHIAL ST
-vigd6 00" 0" oo 98°55*'% -£3°5T0°T -TE' S6E'E IEI I00EDS 09T
1L EOE'S 00" 13 (1 537 LT 8T ~6L*8T¥'S ~LI*TOT BT OGEIE 08T
-ap-ETS 'R pa* oo- oo 0" -0g oL R L -1 LENCH SONT 0¥T
Q8" £0Z 18T Do- o LE'EEQ‘E ZE"ZIEE'E =P vET BY -S89 5E6 08T BIN3S SATATG YINIDUIA OFT
-$L7 €52 20T L1 00- [N on* £5°0LT T 20" -82"¥3¥ YT © ALED YINIDWIA SO RSOL 0FT
~9F BLETYIT 0o og” on* ae- LEBLY a9* -£8°9%D°ET TLIH IO 30 HMOL 0T
00" 000 'GaG "L go* oo (1N e oe" LY -00-000°000°T HOLIVIITIEVIS g0t
-S56" VPS5 EIRT o0* oG- -G L9L 0T 8BS ‘D ¥IERETE -GE"SER'EE -9% EE0°0€0°T WALSLS WAIVY OG0
~SThLTE PRE L o0} 0g” 00° oe” oo -SL ERT 0T B3 Ak 1138 X3¢ 4 Ui SEMLDMISYEIRT O8E
-08"Z0R ' OSE o a0 0o’ (1. 00" o0° -08" E6B “0sT SIDANORA TYLITED 0LO
~E¥ TEETSET hes ob” 00" oo- oo” -BE DLE -TE WWRSET ROTIISTROW LHEWIXN03 H30
~85- 065 56 00t og* 00" op” ng* oD- -85°106€"S6 3AITAWIS 050
-TY ETv 0L " Ll LN 6T 839L°5Z L1384 2e-] "FLTBLL “YUEREIEL ISTAISIA BEIZ OtD
-DE°9EE ' BOT oo 0g” oo* oo- oa- 00" ~06 9T ‘80T AONIDETHE FAEE SEQ
EE"PE6'ITT 1.5 00" ST LYE'Y L' 096 61T L3 BTE L -5 €56 1951 Y- IFET TSIA of0
og* Ly oG oo-st oo o- o ~00* ST ROYADEYLISIT ¥ZO
-EE ettt Y 06" 65 K0T ‘¥ TCTBIVIE EE"TS6 706 ~§0 65 '6F -BETRETTITIT SCUOH 070
- on” aa- L1 05" ob - 00- XL~ EONYLSISSY IRSDIONI §10
-0B 8tz 88s o6” ca- on- 06" 30T -LI°SR ~0B"BEL *6GE THIEQEN JRISIART 01G
~5T 8FELE0"H 00" -CE"TTL'PE vETTIO (oY T8 ThL 'S8T ~%5 IFL 68T -TTE00%E’S THANRES T00
LA TS oo LI LY 9% [0 00°boz WDSSIEEY  HEVD AL13d S0
00°406°% oo o 00" oo’ [ o0 060°% JITATES HEW) XL1TA 306
Do Q0T T LLN oo’ 00" : [N 00-00T'T HSVD AE1Sd ©06
148144 [T} 00" 00" G- 0L GEr SHIOD G10 TOS
TLLYZ*S5LT9 [T an” L1 00" 25O345LT S THAODOY AYDT SIYLS 963
§6°LPLS oo [ o0’ 0o 66" LB S DRYATON LWAOD IDTHISIA P61
9Z°ZPL'ELTL oe” 113 [l [0 ST TPT'GET'L ETAUGE AANOH DYV STIER I6T
ST LB '5EL Y (1Y -08° 990°0oF 00" TE EvO'BT% CEEFTOTSG SHROOIY 30 09WWa ST13IR 66T
ae” oG- op- a6 ETTYS ALGFA0EE ¥ 20 € 86T

pe° oo- o0
GEEN6! 0SS
0t

-UE 26 "L FONTEOSHI HITVER E6T

00
(1
o oa-

ooi
~D&“¥T6"T

ORIV DHIONS N0 GaddSRvoL NI SHIIGRVAlL GAnionoh BEOL S TIOUAYE SINERZFENASIG

i or v [TAZ ST ki

ET0Z/30 Wil
LATHE ONIJNYIUY ATHIKOW
SHIINOEOIY SuiISNSHTEL
YRMSVAYL ALNN0D ATAOLS




b.e”.. on- ([ ag* op* o0- -1 (] SOHOZ Y TIIOL

oo* T oe- a0- (TN vt 00" 0" OMICIOH S3XYL ETEOIIAS 0VE
LIS 08" 0o° ag* 0" 0o 00" on ONITTOR SEXVI TIXDASHD 008
~Z8'ETI LES apr. ot £L' 89 58°85Z'8T TEIZB'MR -LETB6L IOV -SG9 958 ‘658 HOISSIWNGD KSIENOL DA 0ET
-6ETOLS'ILEL OO no° L1 LN oo" 00" ~EEOLS'PLE"T IVINOEE TINY DA 02Z
8F-ZLT'as 0o~ oo- og- oT T Y TOUEEE LT -E¥YLE S TLTLR% TS aNnd BOTE TIND 5135TYEMS 012
-6 ELBTEOT o0 o5 “£6°8Z0°8 a0° SLUBS8’LL -TL-0%8°BIT =09° 225301 SLIMNED TRENORE 50T
-T2 LLEEOT 2 ao” o0° 0" 06" b LR ~LLTLERTEOT T MONSANE THL 00T
—ERrEEs’s [ 0g° 00" 09" =B0" 05T “Z2TELL'S QLA YL DET,
oo’ an” LI a0 - on" 86" [ IEK TIL 68T
-6 TS NG an* [T (1} 9 BLE‘L —05°90¢ -06" TT6 LT aEng N0 ADISSAr L0
-¥0°BF 'S 00" o0 o . 9 TITE ‘S ~TL'86L°E -EL EST'ST INEAIIDY INASIKNT SUT
-939° €60 '52 L1 Y co” oG’ an* -09°E9C -98°YZE’9T ZMOOD ISTUILSTQ 98C
00" L an” [ as* (1 ag* M¥¥0d NOTLYZRUEY ¥ uWIMd SLT
-g9'588'00 no* oo 0p* L5802 52 -T2 823 "0B -¥T Lov’aL ATHIS QLT
-¥2'815 92T an- ao- 00" LETELZ'EE -§5'€50°T -E0T 2B 95T oNE RSRTONASIL 52T
-55'220 28 po- [l ob* £5° 580" T ~¥D-E£BECLE -5t 588 AGIC TOOHDS 05T
=L 0BE"SET 00" o oo~ 13 4814 -] -58°965'96T -TLTTOT'S TOORDS OST
-0 £58°e [T 6q* 06" ce” -bbBE -00°£75'9 18003 DAY O¥T
-29°326 "9LT [T %6-9Z0‘8 LTTLa08 T8 £29°S -€E"$BE ST -8 €02 ‘18T HENES EAIATG YINIDIIA OET
00" oo 99T "EQT 00" 6T SLE’T oo “Fh ST 20T ALID VINIDWIA 40 NNOL 03T
LN 00" £0°0S5°TT [ LEBLT [ -9¥ 858 °IT TTIH OI03 J0 RHOL 071
=00° 000 000 T sp* g0 00" ce- 007 -406° 006 060"t NOTIMZINIGRES 00T
-30°LES 708G 1 o0 ~TT %04 ’ s2 &0L"e 69°10L°TZ —FETRTE ¥ ~56° POS €90 T WHISAS BIINM 060
-LD'I6L'OTE T 8- oo* op” cg* -ZteLP ST ~5ETLIER6ET aMNg SEATINYISYEARI 099
~DA*ZoE "00C 60 -1 GG on0 ‘oS oo~ -08°Z08 ‘0FE SIS TLLIAYI 04D
~DT 95 BT 0" oo" [T -THY RS 2T -6F 166 SEY HOLLASIOOOY INAHaIN0s 050
-65°06€"'S6 an* 00" Ll 60" -£5 06E’SE FITAYSS 050
Lesd'sr ag" ¥z 9600 LFT85’6 o0 ag” ame TINLOH Sbo
~D¥" DOE LLP Bl R e8p e L5°L55'6%2 ~Z6 265 LT ¥’ TTFIOL IDYYISTY 913 owo
-05 ' SEE ¥R ap* 00" L1 oo™ -06°9E£€ ' saz XONZOUANE H4TI SEO
91" 8TLSEE ¥z 5DS's Y1°E82°922 2T 6LT 00T -t R0z EL°#ZE°TTT =II2 05D
oa’ an- 00" 29" 0" a0° BGELOLIISES Y20
~E¥ DO EEL'T 98- 958°¢€ ¥9°829°3T€E €0°193°s “TLTB9T oY -ETTHLOYSETT sawod nzo
op- op- 00" oo- 20 L1-8 XHL- SINYIFISEY INFOIGNE 5T0
~ETENL LTS 80" 80" 9" ET0 " FT -8LTBES L -L0"@TZ’'6SE TUOITEN INEDIANT 010
-LGTELREEY L -spUgEg ozt ¥9°¥68°19% SETEER’TOL RELAL ST H ] ~EITEPE’LLAE TRIES 100
08’ 00T an* 80° ap” an- 96 00T ¥OSSISSY  UEUD KLISA 505
e o002 so* [N (1% o0” et ooe'e FETYBES HEYD ALLIS $06
00 60T T 80" LN o0” 20" DU OOT T NEYD ALLI EO06
0 BEw a0 @0* f0" ap” OE‘6E} SRIDD 10 166
TL' LYEBLID oD" a0 00" ap- TL* ¥R TSLT'D ANMOSN AEDT dXMIE 6T
£TBYI'S oo" oo - ° 00" :344 EE-LYI’S SNIOTON IHNMOD IDIMISIO 6T
ST EYZGEL L o0* ao- 20" 9T TFTTGLT 4 IMAYA KINOW OBEa £1913M 16T
PEC 920 /8354'S -00- 00D 8LB T L1 N SLTTRLLEL'T ST LBTISET'9 INNDOSY 20 GSNUE SrIEM §6T
0o*- o0° FATYS ZlMId0Ed ¥ A0 & 86T
ao" a0
; LER S SR 3 ¢ Z 6187025
o oe” Tage T b
-06°¥Z&'T e LI 20° oo* ~DE"BZE"T
SONYTYH DNIONT JAC SHRISHVHL KT SaRdSHVEL SHEHODOR RENor STLodxdd SLREWIREEST  SEATEEN TEENA0L - 79h
€EOZfL0 woa
JHTHE SHIDNNTVE ATHINCH
SRTIRACDIOY 5. BaE0STHE
€ oSbeg UTANSYIUL EXAOCD ATHOTS

AN GgD




